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USING THE GAZETTE

The New Zealand Gazette, the official newspaper of the
Government of New Zealand, is published weekly on
Thursday. Publishing time is 4.00 p.m.

Closing time for lodgement of notices under the
Companies, Partnership, Insolvency and Land Transfer
Acts is 12.00 midday on Monday (except where that day
is a public holiday, in which case the deadline will be
12.00 midday on the last working day of the preceding
week).

All other notices must be lodged at the New Zealand
Gazette office by 12.00 midday, Tuesday, in the week of
publication.

Notices are accepted for publication in the next available
issue, unless otherwise specified.

Notices may be submitted by email, facsimile or post. Dates
and proper names should be shown clearly.

A covering instruction setting out requirements should
accompany all notices, but the New Zealand Gazette
reserves the right to apply its in-house style.

Notices for publication and related correspondence should
be addressed to:

New Zealand Gazette

Department of Internal Affairs

P.O. Box 805

Wellington

Telephone: (04) 470 2930 / (04) 470 2931

Facsimile: (04) 470 2932

Email: gazette@parliament.govt.nz
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Cancelled Notices

Notices cancelled after being accepted for publication will
be subject to a charge of $55.00 to cover setting up and
deleting costs. The deadline for cancelling notices is
12.00 midday on Wednesdays.

Advertising Rates

The following rate applies for the insertion of all notices in
the New Zealand Gazette: 40c per word/number.

Customers will be invoiced in accordance with standard
commercial practices.

Advertising rates are not negotiable.
All rates shown are inclusive of G.S.T.

Other editions of the New Zealand Gazette

Customs Edition — Published weekly on Tuesday.

Special Editions, Professional & Trade Lists and
Supplements — Published as and when required.
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All editions are available on subscription from the
New Zealand Gazette Office, Department of Internal Affairs,
P.O. Box 805, Wellington (telephone: (04) 470 2930), or
over the counter at the following locations:
Bennetts Bookshops Limited
Bennetts Government Bookshop,
Lambton Quay, Wellington.
Whitcoulls, Centreplace Mall, Bryce Street, Hamilton.
Whitcoulls/Bennetts on Broadway, 38-42 Broadway
Avenue, Palmerston North.
Bennetts University Bookcentre, Massey University,
Palmerston North.
Whitcoulls, 111 Cashel Street, Christchurch.
Whitcoulls, 143 George Street, Dunedin.
New Zealand Gazette editions and a search-by-notice

facility are also available on the web site:
Www.gazette.govt.nz

Bowen House,

Bankruptcy Notices

In Bankruptcy

The following persons were adjudicated bankrupt on the
dates and times below.

9 February 2005

Kalolo, Velonika, fisherperson, of 7 Universal Drive,
Henderson, Auckland, at 10.55 a.m.

30 May 2005

Swetman, Hadlee Paul, poultry broiler manager, and

Swetman, Amy-Jean, homemaker, both of 112 McWatt
Road, Maramarua, R.D. 1, Pokeno, Auckland, at 8.30 a.m.

1 June 2005

Bradley, Janine Frances, unemployed, of 15 Matai Street,
Dobson, Greymouth, at 11.15 a.m.

2 June 2005

O’Reilly, Brendon Jon, carpenter, of 25 James Tyler
Crescent, Hillsborough, Auckland, at 4.30 p.m.

3 June 2005

Davis, Janelle Margaret, mother, of 51 Bell Road,
Waiwhetu, Lower Hutt, at 3.58 p.m.

Dick, Christopher Allan, marine painter, of 11 Harrybrook
Road, Green Bay, Auckland, at 4.00 p.m.

Goodlet, Jasmine Ngawai, mother, of 433 Tweed Street,
Invercargill, at 3.40 p.m.

Keelan, Whare Ohuka, housewife, of 6 Banks Street,
Tolaga Bay, Gisborne, at 2.20 p.m.

Nesbit, Tony, factory worker, of 23 Kearneys Road,
Wainoni, Christchurch, at 3.25 p.m.

Packer, Donald Thompson, retired, of 201 Pongakawa
Valley Road, R.D. 4, Rotorua, at 11.25 a.m.

Salisbury, Dianne Ruth (also known as Whittaker,

Dianne Ruth), caregiver, of 8A Stewart Street, Te Puke,
at 10.55 a.m.

7 June 2005
Bicknell, Paul, at 10.10 a.m.
Chawaphonsap, Kamonporn, machinist, of 2/190

Edmonton Road, Te Atatu South, Auckland, at 2.13 p.m.

Duggan, Dennis James, operator, of 111 Holborn Drive,
Stokes Valley, Lower Hutt, at 2.56 p.m.

O’Connor, Basil Bernard, freight transporter, of 11 Reeve
Road, Rotorua, at 10.15 a.m.

Parker, Jason James, unemployed, of 7 Adam Place,
Rotorua, at 3.15 p.m.

Pascoe, Teri-Lea (also known as McLaughlin, Teri-Lea),
student, of 16 Halswell Crescent, Palmerston North, at
3.45 p.m.

Ross, Wayne John, beneficiary, of 14 Motuoapa Place,
Kelvin Grove, Palmerston North, at 10.30 a.m.

Singh, Veena Swaran Lata, beneficiary, of 3/18 Paton
Avenue, Papatoetoe, Auckland, at 11.35 a.m.

Totman, Rachel Penelope, cinema attendant, of 103 Vincent
Street, Auckland, at 1.39 p.m.

8 June 2005

Aeau, Sagalala, at 10.24 a.m.

Anderson, Robert Walker, of 10C Norman Spencer Drive,
Manukau, Auckland, at 10.19 a.m.

Benson, Anthony Scott, truck driver, of 89 Te Kumi Road,
Te Kuiti, at 10.20 a.m.

Cessford, William Gregory, fisherman, of 7 Straven Road,
Riccarton, Christchurch, at 11.35 a.m.

Connell, Heidi Georgia (also known as Paulik, Heidi
Georgia and Torstonson, Heidi Georgia), unemployed, of
14 Savage Road, Waihi, at 10.32 a.m.

Cuthers, Glen Makiroa, cleaner, of 3/49 Pah Road,
Papatoetoe, Auckland, at 10.37 a.m.

Donaldson, Heather Leigh, beneficiary/student, of 71 Hirini
Street, Gisborne, at 3.25 p.m.

Finau, Siaosi, self-employed, of 4 Cooper Crescent, Otara,
Auckland, at 10.39 a.m.

Fitness, Michelle Amy, unemployed, of 139 Litchfield
Road, Putaruru, at 10.30 a.m.

Fitzgibbon, Irene (also known as Cotton, Irene), part-time
worker, of 53 Thomas Street, Waikouaiti, at 1.20 p.m.
Fletcher, Nicky John, beneficiary, of 20 Kitchener Street,
Wanganui, at 11.00 a.m.

Gilbert, Shaun Warrick, plasterer, of 38 Kauraki Road,
Sandy Bay, Waiheke Island, at 11.14 a.m.

Hirst, Phillip Robert, company director, of 7/3 Tironui
Station Road, West Papakura, Auckland, at 10.58 a.m.
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Parker, Anthony Louis, of 35 Selwyn Avenue, Mission
Bay, Auckland, at 10.29 a.m.

Reihana (Jnr), Tuku Poto, self-employed, of 12 Taiere
Crescent, Papakura, Auckland, at 10.21 a.m.

Robb, Bruce Clifford, of 61 Rangitikei Street, Palmerston
North, at 4.45 p.m.

Shelford, Patricia Emaa, cashier/forecourt attendant, of
23 Montreal Road, Nelson, at 2.20 p.m.

Taitoko, Caryn Lee, beneficiary, of 153 Spinley Street,
Te Awamutu, at 1.15 p.m.

Tatolu, Tulali-Nete, hairstylist, of 21A South View Place,
Manurewa, Auckland, at 1.24 p.m.

Walters, Violet Margaret, of 52 West Coast Road,
Glen Eden, Auckland, at 10.30 a.m.

Wood, John Allen, company director, of 53 Garton Drive,
Massey, Auckland, at 11.18 a.m.

9 June 2005

Fata, Marc Anthony, student, of 2/17 Sandiacre Way,
Browns Bay, Auckland, at 12.01 p.m.

Ili, Randy Saolotoga, of 21 Hain Avenue, Mangere,
Auckland, at 12.42 p.m.

Kaio, Darren John, orchardist, of 11 Ngaruroro Avenue,
Whakatu, Hastings, at 3.25 p.m.

Linton-Brown, Eleanor Kate, mother, of 92A Edmund
Road, Western Heights, Rotorua, at 2.25 p.m.

Rickit, Tania Marie, home executive, at 2.10 p.m.
Stephenson, Daniel James Simon, unemployed, of 334
Huia Road, Titirangi, Waitakere City, at 1.54 p.m.

Willcox, Michaela Jane (also known as De Tracey Gould,
Michaela Jane), housewife, of 14 Newall Avenue, Stoke,
Nelson, at 10.30 a.m.
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10 June 2005

Bowkett, Judith Mary, customer services representative,
of 3/41 Northumberland Avenue, Takapuna, Auckland, at
10.58 a.m.

Hall, Marian Astrid Marie, teacher aide, at 9.30 a.m.

Orr, Peter Travis Mahan, unemployed, of 9B Meehan
Street, Blenheim, at 10.15 a.m.

Symons, Karl, plumber, of 2/9 Brixton Road, Balmoral,
Auckland, at 9.49 a.m.

Wilson, Raymond John, plumber, of 3/12 Bridge Street,
Lower Hutt, at 11.20 a.m.

OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE.

Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 4714,
Christchurch.  Telephone: 0508 467 658. Web site:

www.insolvency.govt.nz
ba3713

In Bankruptcy
Notice of Order Annulling an Adjudication

The order of adjudication dated the 21st day of December
2004 against Joseph, Emma, of 13 Wexford Road, Western
Springs, Auckland, was annulled by order of the High
Court at Auckland, pursuant to section 119 (1) (a) of the
Insolvency Act 1967, with effect from the 21st day of
December 2004.

OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE.

Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 4714,
Christchurch.  Telephone: 0508 467 658. Web site:

www.insolvency.govt.nz
ba3739

Company Notices

APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF RECEIVERS / MANAGERS

Anzani Pakiri Limited, Anzani Mangawhai
Limited, Fisherton Limited and Mangawhai
Fisherton Limited (all in receivership)

Notice of Appointment of Receivers and Managers
Pursuant to Section 8 (1) (b) of the Receiverships Act 1993

We, Grant Robert Graham and Brendon James Gibson,
hereby give notice that on the 8th day of June 2005 at
3.05 p.m., we were appointed joint and several receivers and
managers of the assets and undertakings of Anzani Pakiri
Limited, Anzani Mangawhai Limited, Fisherton Limited and
Mangawhai Fisherton Limited pursuant to general security
agreements dated the 15th day of December 2003, the 7th
day of October 2003, the 15th day of December 2003 and
the 6th day of October 2003 respectively.

If any creditor claims a security interest over any assets of
the above-named companies, please provide details to the
liquidators forthwith.

Short Description of Property Charged Under the General
Security Agreement: All assets and undertakings of the
company.

The Office of the Receivers and Managers is at: Ferrier
Hodgson & Co, Level Sixteen, Tower Centre, 45 Queen
Street, Auckland.

G. R. GRAHAM and B. J. GIBSON, Joint Receivers and

Managers.
ar3668

Importing Furniture New Zealand Co. Limited
(in receivership)

Notice of Appointment of Receiver
Pursuant to Section 8 of the Receiverships Act 1993

I, George Stanley Brown, chartered accountant of Ashburton,
give notice that on the 2nd day of June 2005, I was
appointed receiver of the property of Importing Furniture
New Zealand Co. Limited under the powers contained in a
general security agreement dated the 20th day of August
2003 and registered on the Personal Property Securities
Register on the 21st day of August 2003.

The Property in Receivership is: All the company’s

undertaking, property and assets.

My Office Address is at the Offices of: Brophy Knight

Limited, Chartered Accountants, National Bank
Chambers, 144 Tancred Street (P.O. Box 314),
Ashburton.

Dated this 2nd day of June 2005.

GEORGE STANLEY BROWN.

ar3654
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APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF LIQUIDATORS

Appointment of Liquidator

The official assignee was appointed as liquidator of the
following company on the date and time below:

2 June 2005

Hirst Engineering Services Co. Limited (in liquidation) at
11.15 am.

Address of Liquidator:
OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE.
Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 4714,

Christchurch.  Telephone: 0508 467 658. Web site:
www.insolvency.govt.nz
al3712

If any creditor claims a security interest over any assets of
the above-named company, please provide details to the
liquidators forthwith.

G. R. GRAHAM and S. B. JEFFREYS, Joint and Several
Liquidators.

Creditors and Members May Direct Their Inquiries to
the Liquidators: Ferrier Hodgson & Co, Level Sixteen,
Tower Centre, 45 Queen Street (P.O. Box 982), Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 307 7865. Facsimile: (09) 377 7794.

All Inquiries to: Virginia Dunlop.

al3565

General Loan and Finance Limited
Notice of Termination of Liquidation

On the 7th day of June 2005, the Christchurch High Court
made an order terminating the liquidation of General Loan
and Finance Limited.

Address of Liquidator:

OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE.

Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 4714,
Christchurch.  Telephone: 0508 467 658. Web site:

www.insolvency.govt.nz
al3711

One Stop Tyre Services Limited and Technology
Design & Development Solutions Limited
(both in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that the liquidation of the companies
commenced on the 9th day of June 2005 at the times
specified, when the High Court, Auckland, appointed Grant
Robert Graham and Brendon James Gibson joint and several
liquidators in accordance with section 241 (2) (c) of the
Companies Act 1993.

e One Stop Tyre Services Limited at 11.00 a.m.

e Technology Design & Development Solutions Limited
at 11.02 a.m.

If any creditor claims a security interest over any assets of

the above-named companies, please provide details to the

liquidators forthwith.

G. R. GRAHAM and B. J. GIBSON, Joint and Several

Liquidators.

Creditors and Members May Direct Their Inquiries to

the Liquidators: Ferrier Hodgson & Co, Level Sixteen,

Tower Centre, 45 Queen Street (P.O. Box 982), Auckland.

Telephone: (09) 307 7865. Facsimile: (09) 377 7794.

All Inquiries for: One Stop Tyre Services Limited to Jos

Donaghy.

All Inquiries for: Technology Design & Development

Solutions Limited to Virginia Dunlop.
al3703

Herne Bay Investments Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is hereby given that the liquidation of the
above-named company commenced on the 7th day of June
2005 at 9.15 a.m., when the shareholders passed a resolution
to appoint Grant Robert Graham and Brendon James Gibson
joint and several liquidators in accordance with section
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993.

A certificate of solvency, pursuant to section 243 (8) of the
Companies Act 1993, has been completed by the directors.
The undersigned does hereby fix the 22nd day of June 2005,
as the date on or before which the creditors of the company
are to make their claims and to establish any priority their
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act
1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution
made before the debts are proved or, as the case may be,
from objecting to the distribution.

G. R. GRAHAM, Joint and Several Liquidator.

Any Inquiries in This Matter Should be Addressed
to the Liquidators at the Offices of: Ferrier Hodgson
& Co, Level Sixteen, Tower Centre, 45 Queen Street
(P.O. Box 982), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 307 7865.
Facsimile: (09) 377 7794.

All Inquiries to: Virginia Dunlop.

al3615

Can Trust Investment Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that the liquidation of the
above-named company commenced on the 2nd day of June
2005 at 10.28 a.m., when the High Court, Auckland,
appointed Grant Robert Graham and Stephanie Beth Jeffreys
joint and several liquidators in accordance with section
241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993.

Barre Investments Limited (in liquidation), Trans
Tasman Hotel Corporation Limited (in receivership
and in liquidation), Future Planning Limited

(in liquidation), The 100 Limited (in liquidation),
Ridana Holdings Limited (in liquidation), Eden
Crescent Limited (in liquidation) and Riverslea
Investments Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Henry David Levin and David Stuart Vance were appointed
liquidators of the above-named companies on the 2nd day of
June 2005 at 1.37 p.m., replacing Peter J. Brannigan.

Notice of Meeting of Creditors

Pursuant to section 245 of the Companies Act 1993, the
liquidators will dispense with the meeting of creditors
in order to keep costs to a minimum and maximise returns
to creditors.

Notice to Creditors to Lodge Claims

The liquidators have fixed the 1st day of July 2005, as the
last day for creditors to make their claims and establish any
priority their claims may have.

Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a
distribution is declared will be excluded from the benefit
of that distribution and those creditors may not object to that
distribution.



16 JUNE 2005

General Notes

Inquiries for information relating to the liquidation may
be made to Gavin Harold, McCallum Petterson, Level
Eleven, Forsyth Barr Tower, 55-65 Shortland Street,
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6916, Wellesley
Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 336 0000. Facsimile:
(09) 336 0010.

HENRY DAVID LEVIN, Liquidator.

Note: Any creditors claiming a security interest in respect
of the above-named companies should provide details to us
urgently.

al3666

Systems Management (2000) Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Keith Goddard Palmer, chartered accountant, and Henry
David Levin, insolvency practitioner, were appointed
liquidators jointly and severally of Systems Management
(2000) Limited (in liquidation) on the 10th day of June
2005 at 11.34 a.m., by replacing Richard Agnew and Vivian
Fatupaito.

Notice of Meeting of Creditors

Pursuant to section 245 of the Companies Act 1993, the
liquidators will dispense with the meeting of creditors
in order to keep costs to a minimum and maximise returns
to creditors.

Notice to Creditors to Lodge Claims

The liquidators have fixed the 1st day of July 2005, as the
last day for creditors to make their claims and establish any
priority their claims may have.

Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a
distribution is declared will be excluded from the benefit
of that distribution and those creditors may not object to that
distribution.

General Notes

Inquiries for information relating to the liquidation may
be made to Gavin Harold, McCallum Petterson, Level
Eleven, Forsyth Barr Tower, 55-65 Shortland Street,
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6916, Wellesley
Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 336 0000. Facsimile:
(09) 336 0010.

HENRY DAVID LEVIN, Liquidator.

Note: Any creditors claiming a security interest in respect
of the company should provide details to the liquidators
urgently.

al3742
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Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a
distribution is declared will be excluded from the benefit
of that distribution and those creditors may not object to that
distribution.

General Notes

Inquiries for information relating to the liquidation may
be made to Jessica Redican, McCallum Petterson, Level
Eight, The Todd Building, 95 Customhouse Quay (P.O. Box
3156), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 499 7796. Facsimile:
(04) 499 7784.

KEITH PALMER, Liquidator.

Note: Any creditors claiming a security interest in respect
of the company should provide details to the liquidators
urgently.

al3699

Martin Neville Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that, subsequent to a resolution as to
solvency and in accordance with section 241 (2) (a) of the
Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the above-named
company on the 3rd day of June 2005 at 5.00 p.m., appointed
Peri Micaela Finnigan and John Lawrence Vague, chartered
accountants of Auckland, jointly and severally as liquidators
of the above-named company.

The undersigned does hereby fix the 14th day of July 2005,
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company
are to prove their debts or claims and to establish any
title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

PERI M. FINNIGAN, Liquidator.
Date of Liquidation: 3 June 2005.

Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092,
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508.

Inquiries to: Victoria Toon.

Note: This is a solvent liquidation. The business assets have
been sold and it is appropriate to now liquidate the company.
al3638

Engineering Contracts (Man) Limited (previously
known as Progressive Engineering Services Limited)
(in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Keith Palmer and David Vance, chartered accountants, were
appointed liquidators jointly and severally of Engineering
Contracts (Man) Limited (in liquidation) on the 30th day of
May 2005 at 10.13 a.m., by the High Court at Palmerston
North.

Notice of Meeting of Creditors

Pursuant to section 245 of the Companies Act 1993, the
liquidators will dispense with the meeting of creditors
in order to keep costs to a minimum and maximise returns
to creditors.

Notice to Creditors to Lodge Claims

The liquidators have fixed the 21st day of June 2005, as the
last day for creditors to make their claims and establish any
priority their claims may have.

Japan Marine Providores Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that, subsequent to a resolution as to
solvency and in accordance with section 241 (2) (a) of the
Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the above-named
company on the 10th day of June 2005 at 11.30 a.m.,
appointed Graeme George McDonald and Peri Micaela
Finnigan, chartered accountants of Auckland, jointly and
severally as liquidators of the above-named company.

The undersigned does hereby fix the 14th day of July 2005,
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company
are to prove their debts or claims and to establish any
title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

PERI M. FINNIGAN, Liquidator.

Date of Liquidation: 8 June 2005.

Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092,
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508.

Inquiries to: Victoria Toon.
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Note: This is a solvent liquidation and is a result of
shareholders restructuring their business affairs.
al3724
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Miss Q’s Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that, subsequent to a resolution as to
solvency and in accordance with section 241 (2) (a) of the
Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the above-named
company on the 8th day of June 2005 at 9.00 am.,
appointed Peri Micaela Finnigan and Victoria Toon,
chartered accountants of Auckland, jointly and severally as
liquidators of the above-named company.

The undersigned does hereby fix the 14th day of July 2005,
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company
are to prove their debts or claims and to establish any
title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

PERI M. FINNIGAN, Liquidator.

Date of Liquidation: 8 June 2005.

Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092,
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508.

Inquiries to: Victoria Toon.

Note: This is a solvent liquidation. The business assets have

been sold and it is appropriate to now liquidate the company.
al3639

The Kitchen and Vanity Shop Limited
(in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 241
of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the
above-named company on the 2nd day of June 2005 at
10.00 a.m., appointed Peri Micaela Finnigan and Stephen
Mark Lawrence, insolvency practitioners of Auckland,
jointly and severally as liquidators of the above-named
company.

The undersigned does hereby fix the 24th day of June 2005,
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company
are to prove their debts or claims and to establish any
title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

STEPHEN M. LAWRENCE, Liquidator.

Date of Liquidation: 2 June 2005.

Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092,
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. Web site:
WWW.Mmvp.co.nz

Inquiries to: Roy Horrocks. Telephone: (09) 306 3332.

al3571

Pool & Spa Systems (Auckland) Limited
(in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 241
of the Companies Act 1993, the sharcholders of the
above-named company on the 2nd day of June 2005 at
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4.30 p.m., appointed Boris van Delden and Stephen Mark
Lawrence, insolvency practitioners of Auckland, jointly and
severally as liquidators of the above-named company.

The undersigned does hereby fix the 17th day of July 2005,
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company
are to prove their debts or claims and to establish any
title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

BORIS vAN DELDEN, Liquidator.
Date of Liquidation: 2 June 2005.

Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092,
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 303 0506.  Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. Web site:
WWW.MVp.co.nz

Inquiries to: Kevin Bromwich. Telephone: (09) 303 9514.

al3633

Busfield Marine Brokers (Westhaven) Limited
(in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 241
of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the
above-named company on the 3rd day of June 2005 at
2.08 p.m., appointed John Trevor Whittfield and Peri
Micaela Finnigan, insolvency practitioners of Auckland,
jointly and severally as liquidators of the above-named
company.

The undersigned does hereby fix the 15th day of July 2005,
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company
are to prove their debts or claims and to establish any
title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

JOHN T. WHITTFIELD, Liquidator.
Date of Liquidation: 3 June 2005.

Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092,
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. Web site:
WWW.MVp.co.nz

Inquiries to: Kevin Bromwich. Telephone: (09) 303 9514.
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Parklane Holdings Limited, Parklane Nominees

Limited and Movement Nineteen Limited

(all in liquidation)

The Companies Act 1993

Registered Office: Eleventh Floor, Tower Centre, 45 Queen
Street, Auckland.

The above-named solvent companies were placed into
liquidation by special resolutions of shareholders dated the
3rd day of June 2005 at 3.30 p.m., 3.45 p.m. and 3.45 p.m.
respectively, on the basis that the reasons for which the
companies were incorporated have now passed.

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Kevin David Pitfield and Gareth Russel Hoole were
appointed joint and several liquidators pursuant to section
241 (2) (a).

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators fix the 15th day of July
2005, as the day on or before which creditors of the
companies are to make their claims and to establish any
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priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before their claims are made or, as the
case may be, from objecting to any distribution.

Dated this 9th day of June 2005.

KEVIN DAVID PITFIELD and GARETH RUSSEL
HOOLE, Joint Liquidators.

The Address and Telephone Number to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed
by a Creditor or Member: Staples Rodway Limited,
Chartered Accountants, P.O. Box 3899, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 309 0463.
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Address for Service: Indepth Forensic Limited, Insolvency
Practitioners, P.O. Box 278, Hamilton. Telephone:
(07) 957 8674. Facsimile: (07) 957 8677.

Contact: K. Kenealy.
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Lake Engineering Consultants Limited
(in liquidation)
The Companies Act 1993

Registered Office: Eleventh Floor, Tower Centre, 45 Queen
Street, Auckland.

The above-named solvent company was placed into
liquidation by a special resolution of shareholders dated the
1st day of June 2005 at 2.30 p.m.

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Kevin David Pitfield and Gareth Russel Hoole were
appointed joint and several liquidators pursuant to section
241 (2) (a).

Meeting of Creditors

Pursuant to section 245 of the Companies Act, the
liquidators consider that, in view of the anticipated assets
available to the company being sufficient to repay all known
creditors in full, there is no benefit in holding a creditors’
meeting.

Therefore, unless the liquidators receive a written request
from a creditor for such a meeting to be held before Friday,
the 1st day of July 2005, no creditors’ meeting will be held.
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators fix the 13th day of July
2005, as the day on or before which creditors of the
company are to make their claims and to establish any
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before their claims are made or, as the
case may be, from objecting to any distribution.

Dated this 9th day of June 2005.

KEVIN DAVID PITFIELD and GARETH RUSSEL
HOOLE, Joint Liquidators.

The Address and Telephone Number to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed
by a Creditor or Member: Staples Rodway Limited,
Chartered Accountants, P.O. Box 3899, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 309 0463.
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The Colour Factory Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Dennis Clifford Parsons and Katherine Louise Kenealy,
insolvency practitioners of Hamilton, were appointed joint
and several liquidators of The Colour Factory Limited
(in liquidation) on the 9th day of June 2005 at 10.23 a.m.,
pursuant to section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993.
Any creditor claiming a security interest in respect of any
assets owned by the company should contact the liquidators
as soon as possible.

Dated this 10th day of June 2005.
D. C. PARSONS, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Indepth Forensic Limited, Insolvency
Practitioners, P.O. Box 278, Hamilton. Telephone:
(07) 957 8674. Facsimile: (07) 957 8677.

Contact: K. Kenealy.
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Makari Painting & Decorating Limited
(in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that on the 9th day of June 2005,
pursuant to section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993,
Vivian Judith Fatupaito, insolvency practitioner, and Richard
Dale Agnew, chartered accountant, both of Auckland, were
appointed jointly and severally as liquidators of Makari
Painting & Decorating Limited at 11.18 a.m.

The liquidation commenced as at the date and time of our
appointment.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 9th
day of September 2005, as the day on or before which the
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have, under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the
benefit of any distribution made before the debts are claimed
or, as the case may be, from objecting to the distribution.
Dated this 9th day of June 2005.

VIVIAN JUDITH FATUPAITO, Liquidator.

Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders
May Direct Inquiries to: PricewaterhouseCoopers, Level
Eight, PricewaterhouseCoopers Tower, 188 Quay Street,
(Private Bag 92-162), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 355 8000.
Facsimile: (09) 355 8013.
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Go Shape Up Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Dennis Clifford Parsons and Katherine Louise Kenealy,
insolvency practitioners of Hamilton, were appointed
joint and several liquidators of Go Shape Up Limited
(in liquidation) on the 2nd day of June 2005 at 10.20 a.m.,
pursuant to section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993.
Any creditor claiming a security interest in respect of any
assets owned by the company should contact the liquidator
as soon as possible.

Dated this 7th day of June 2005.
D. C. PARSONS, Liquidator.

TCM Holdings Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that on the 9th day of June 2005,
pursuant to section 241 (2) (c¢) of the Companies Act 1993,
Vivian Judith Fatupaito, insolvency practitioner, and Richard
Dale Agnew, chartered accountant, both of Auckland, were
appointed jointly and severally as liquidators of TCM
Holdings Limited at 11.22 a.m.

The liquidation commenced as at the date and time of our
appointment.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 9th
day of September 2005, as the day on or before which the
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creditors of the company are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have, under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the
benefit of any distribution made before the debts are claimed
or, as the case may be, from objecting to the distribution.
Dated this 9th day of June 2005.

VIVIAN JUDITH FATUPAITO, Liquidator.

Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders
May Direct Inquiries to: PricewaterhouseCoopers, Level
Eight, PricewaterhouseCoopers Tower, 188 Quay Street,
(Private Bag 92-162), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 355 8000.
Facsimile: (09) 355 8013.

al3664
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Creditors and Shareholders May Direct Inquiries During
Normal Business Hours to: Nelson Gardiner, BDO
Spicers, Level Six, Spicer House, 148 Victoria Street,
Christchurch. Postal Address: P.O. Box 246, Christchurch.
Telephone: (03) 379 5155. Facsimile: (03) 366 1571. Email:
nelson.gardiner@chc.bdospicers.com

al3602

Clayton Corporation Limited
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

We, Malcolm Grant Hollis and Stephen John Tubbs,
chartered accountants of Christchurch, were appointed joint
liquidators of the above-named company by order of the
High Court on the 2nd day of June 2005.

The liquidation commenced upon our appointment.
Notice to Creditors to Claim

Pursuant to Liquidation Regulation 12 of the Companies
Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that as joint liquidators of Clayton
Corporation Limited, we fix the 4th day of July 2005, as the
day on or before which the creditors of the company are to
make their claims and to establish any priority their claims
may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993
(as amended), or to be excluded from the benefit of any
distribution made before the debts are claimed or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

Dated this 3rd day of June 2005.
MALCOLM HOLLIS, Joint Liquidator.

Creditors and Shareholders May Direct Inquiries During
Normal Business Hours to: Nelson Gardiner, BDO
Spicers, Level Six, Spicer House, 148 Victoria Street,
Christchurch. Postal Address: P.O. Box 246, Christchurch.
Telephone: (03) 379 5155. Facsimile: (03) 366 1571. Email:
nelson.gardiner@chc.bdospicers.com
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C. Parker Plastering and Lujoda Stone Limited
(in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Pursuant to Section 255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

In the matter of section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies
Act 1993, and in the matter of C. Parker Plastering
and Lujoda Stone Limited (in liquidation):

Notice is hereby given that on the 2nd day of June 2005

at 12.15p.m., C. Parker Plastering and Lujoda Stone

Limited was placed in liquidation.

lain Bruce Shephard and Christine Margaret Dunphy

were appointed jointly and severally as liquidators of

the above-named company pursuant to an order by the

High Court at Auckland.

The liquidation commenced on the 2nd day of June 2005.

Dated at Paraparaumu this 3rd day of June 2005.

I. B. SHEPHARD, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy, P.O. Box

1505, Paraparaumu Beach. Telephone: (04) 297 0546.

Facsimile:  (04) 297 3168  (Wellington).  Telephone:

(09) 309 3264. Facsimile: (09) 309 3265 (Auckland).
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Sherman Trucking Limited
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

We, Malcolm Grant Hollis and Stephen John Tubbs,
chartered accountants of Christchurch, were appointed joint
liquidators of the above-named company by order of the
High Court on the 2nd day of June 2005.

The liquidation commenced upon our appointment.
Notice to Creditors to Claim

Pursuant to Liquidation Regulation 12 of the Companies
Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that as joint liquidators of Sherman
Trucking Limited, we fix the 4th day of July 2005, as the
day on or before which the creditors of the company are to
make their claims and to establish any priority their claims
may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993
(as amended), or to be excluded from the benefit of any
distribution made before the debts are claimed or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

Dated this 3rd day of June 2005.
MALCOLM HOLLIS, Joint Liquidator.

Service Foods Manawatu Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

In the matter of section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act
1993, and in the matter of Service Foods Manawatu
Limited (in liquidation):

Notice is hereby given that on the 8th day of June 2005 at

11.00 a.m., Tain Bruce Shephard and Christine Margaret

Dunphy were appointed jointly and severally as liquidators

of the above-named company pursuant to a special

resolution entered into the company’s minute book.

The liquidation commenced on the 8th day of June 2005.

Dated at Paraparaumu this 9th day of June 2005.

C. M. DUNPHY, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy, P.O. Box 1505,

Paraparaumu Beach. Telephone: (04) 297 0546. Facsimile:

(04) 297 3168.

For Inquiries Contact: Sally Robertson.
al3690

Tiles By Design Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

In the matter of section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act
1993, and in the matter of Tiles By Design Limited
(in liquidation):

Notice is hereby given that on the 10th day of June 2005 at

9.40 am., lain Bruce Shephard and Christine Margaret

Dunphy were appointed jointly and severally as liquidators

of the above-named company pursuant to a special

resolution entered into the company’s minute book.

The liquidation commenced on the 10th day of June 2005.
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Dated at Paraparaumu this 10th day of June 2005.
C. M. DUNPHY, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy, P.O. Box 1505,
Paraparaumu Beach. Telephone: (04) 297 0546. Facsimile:
(04) 297 3168.

For Inquiries Contact: Sally Robertson.
al3687
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Address for Service: Level Nine, 50 Anzac Avenue,
Auckland. Telephone: (09) 303 4356. Facsimile:
(09) 307 0778.
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Greentop Developments Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Sections 3, 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 28th day of April 2005, it was resolved by special
resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993, that Greentop Developments
Limited be liquidated and that Colin Wilson, of Prince
& Partners, Chartered Accountants, be appointed liquidator
on the 25th day of May 2005, for the purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 25th day of May 2005.
Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

Dated this 8th day of June 2005.

COLIN WILSON, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Level Nine, 50 Anzac Avenue,
Auckland. Telephone: (09) 303 4356. Facsimile:
(09) 307 0778.
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Topgreen Holdings Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Sections 3, 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 28th day of April 2005, it was resolved by special
resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993, that Topgreen Holdings Limited
be liquidated and that Colin Wilson, of Prince & Partners,
Chartered Accountants, be appointed liquidator on the 25th
day of May 2005, for the purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 25th day of May 2005.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

Dated this 8th day of June 2005.

COLIN WILSON, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Level Nine, 50 Anzac Avenue,
Auckland. Telephone: (09) 303 4356. Facsimile:
(09) 307 0778.
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Topgreen Investments Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Sections 3, 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 28th day of April 2005, it was resolved by special
resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993, that Topgreen Investments
Limited be liquidated and that Colin Wilson, of Prince
& Partners, Chartered Accountants, be appointed liquidator
on the 25th day of May 2005, for the purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 25th day of May 2005.
Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

Dated this 8th day of June 2005.
COLIN WILSON, Liquidator.

B T Vineyard Services Limited and Palemia Tasi
Limited (both in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Claim

David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne, chartered
accountants of Crichton Horne & Associates, were
appointed liquidators of the above-named companies by
order of the High Court on the 2nd day of June 2005.

The liquidators fix the 11th day of July 2005, as the day on
or before which the creditors of the companies are able to
make their claims and to establish any priority their claims
may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or
to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made
before their claims are made or, as the case may be, from
objecting to any distribution.

Any creditor holding a security interest over the assets of
these companies should urgently contact the liquidator.
Further information and creditor claim forms are available
on our web site www.cha.co.nz

Inquiries may be directed during normal business hours
to Angela McSweeney at Crichton Horne & Associates,
Old Library Chambers, 109 Cambridge Terrace (P.O. Box
3978), Christchurch, or telephone (03) 379 7929.

K. A. HORNE, Liquidator.
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Herbit Holdings Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
The Companies Act 1993

On the 7th day of June 2005 at 12.00 midday, it was
resolved by special resolution, pursuant to section
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, that Herbit Holdings
Limited be liquidated and that Christopher John Lynch,
chartered accountant of New Plymouth, be appointed
liquidator.

The liquidation commenced on the 7th day of June 2005.
Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

CHRISTOPHER JOHN LYNCH, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Staples Rodway Taranaki Limited,
109-113 Powderham Street, New Plymouth. Telephone:
(06) 758 0956. Facsimile: (06) 757 5081.
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Jennens (Nelson) Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

On the 2nd day of June 2005 at 5.55 p.m., Raymond Gordon
Burgess was appointed liquidator of the above-named
company.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidator fixes the 8th day of July
2005, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
above-named company are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have, under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from
the benefit of any distribution made before their claims
are made or, as the case may be, from objecting to the
distribution.

RAYMOND G. BURGESS, Liquidator.
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Address for Service: P.O. Box 82-100, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 576 7806. Facsimile: (09) 576 7263.
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ADB Limited (previously known as Jacobi
Enterprises Limited) (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Pursuant to section 283 (2) of the Companies Act 1993,
Robert Laurie Merlo, insolvency practitioner of Merlo
Burgess & Co. Limited, Auckland, was appointed liquidator
of the above-named company on the 30th day of May 2005
at 2.30 p.m.

The liquidation commenced on the 30th day of May 2005.

The liquidator hereby fixes the 8th day of July 2005, as
the day on or before which creditors of the company are
required to prove their debts or claims and to establish any
title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as
the case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

R. L. MERLO, Liquidator.

Inquiries to: Merlo Burgess & Co. Limited,
P.O. Box 51-486, Pakuranga, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 520 7101. Facsimile: (09) 529 1360. Email:

merloburgess&co@xtra.co.nz
al3595
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The liquidation commenced on the 2nd day of June 2005
at 5.00 p.m.

The liquidator does hereby fix the 8th day of July 2005, as
the day on or before which the creditors of the company are
to make their claims and to establish any priority their
claims may have under section 312 of the Companies Act
1993.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

ROWAN JOHN CHAPMAN, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: Gosling Chapman Partnership,
Chartered Accountants, Level Six, 51-53 Shortland Street
(P.O. Box 158), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 303 4586.
Facsimile: (09) 309 1198.

Note: The company is solvent and the liquidation is a result

of the restructuring of the affairs of the shareholders.
al3667

Vivax Holdings (N.Z.) Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the
above-named company on the 9th day of June 2005 at
10.00 a.m., appointed Laurence George Chilcott and Peter
Charles Chatfield, chartered accountants of Auckland,
jointly and severally as liquidators of the above-named
company.

A certificate of solvency, pursuant to section 243 (8) of the
Companies Act 1993, has been completed by the directors.

The undersigned does hereby fix the 7th day of July 2005,
as the date on or before which the creditors of the company
are to prove their debts or claims and to establish any title
they may have to priority, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

L. G. CHILCOTT, Liquidator.

Any Inquiries in This Matter Should be Addressed to the
Liquidators at the Offices of: Smith Chilcott Bertelsen Harry,
Chartered Accountants, Level Eleven, Shortland Tower
One, 51-53 Shortland Street (P.O. Box 5545), Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 379 8035. Facsimile: (09) 307 8892.
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Gloucester Arcade Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

Company No: CH. 139645

Notice is hereby given that on 9th day of June 2005, it was
resolved by special resolution of shareholders, pursuant to
section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, that
Gloucester Arcade Limited be liquidated and that Graeme
Norman Davey, chartered accountant of Christchurch, be
appointed liquidator for the purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 9th day of June 2005.
Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
below.

Notice of Meeting of Creditors

The company filed a solvency certificate with the
Companies Office dated the 9th day of June 2005, stating
that the company has no liabilities other than to shareholders
and therefore, pursuant to section 243 (8), no creditors’
meeting is required to be called.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes the 11th
day of July 2005, as the day on or before which the creditors
of the company are to make their claims and to establish any
priority their claims may have under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993.

GRAEME N. DAVEY, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Walker Davey Limited, Level Three,
148 Victoria Street, Christchurch. Postal Address: P.O. Box
25-007, Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 379 1620. Facsimile:
(03) 379 7638.
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B.T. Enterprises Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

The Companies Act 1993

On the 2nd day of June 2005 at 5.00 p.m., it was resolved by
special resolution, pursuant to section 241 of the Companies
Act 1993, that the above-named company be put into
liquidation and that Rowan John Chapman, chartered
accountant of Auckland, be appointed liquidator for that

purpose.

Cook Street Development Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Notice is hereby given that the liquidation of Cook Street
Development Limited commenced on the 2nd day of June
2005 at 11.00 a.m., when Michael Andrew Clarke was
appointed as liquidator pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993.

Creditors and Members May Direct Inquiries to the
Liquidator: Michael A. Clarke, 170 Parnell Road (P.O. Box
38-411), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 358 3666. Facsimile:
(09) 358 3947.

al3570
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Solution Systems Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
The Companies Act 1993

On the 2nd day of June 2005, it was resolved by special
resolution, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies
Act 1993, that Solution Systems Limited be liquidated and
that Kim S. Thompson, chartered accountant of Hamilton,
be appointed liquidator.

The liquidation commenced on the 2nd day of June 2005.
Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes the 12th
day of July 2005, as the day on or before which the creditors
of the company are to prove their debts or claims and to
establish any title that they may have to priority, under
section 304 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded
from the benefit of any distribution made before the debts
are proved or, as the case may be, from objecting to the
distribution.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

Dated this 7th day of June 2005.

KIM S. THOMPSON, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: P.O. Box 1027, Hamilton. Telephone:
(07) 834 6027. Facsimile: (07) 834 6064.
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Holdings West Limited (previously known as
Australasian Pacific Limited) and Hire One Limited
(previously known as APL Scaffolding & Falsework
Limited) (both in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
The Companies Act 1993

Registered Office: Duthie Whyte, Sixth Floor, 120 Mayoral
Drive, Auckland.

Robert John Willis, chartered accountant, was appointed

liquidator of Holdings West Limited and Hire One Limited

(both in liquidation) on the 1st day of June 2005, pursuant to

section 241 (2) (a).

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidator fixes the 30th day of
June 2005, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
above-named companies are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have, under section
312, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution
made before their claims are made or, as the case may be,
from objecting to the distribution.

Dated this 1st day of June 2005.
ROBERT JOHN WILLIS, Liquidator of Each Company.

The Address and Telephone Number to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by a
Creditor or Member: CST Nexia Limited, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 76-261, Manukau, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 262 2595.

Explanatory Note: The above-named solvent companies
were placed into liquidation following the sale of their
businesses on the 1st day of April 2005. The companies
have ceased trading and have no liabilities of significance.
Following the sale of the businesses, the shareholders
have resolved to liquidate the companies. All creditors of
the companies, at the 1st day of April 2005, have been paid
since. The unrelated company that acquired the companies’
former business has continued to trade since the Ist day of
April 2005.
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R & J. Finney Holdings Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, Robin M. Seal, chartered
accountant of BKR Walker Wayland Limited, was
appointed liquidator of R & J. Finney Holdings Limited.

The liquidation commenced on the 7th day of June 2005 at
5.10 p.m.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 15th
day of July 2005, as the day on or before which the creditors
of the company are to make their claims and to establish any
priority their claims may have under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993.

Notice of Meeting of Creditors

It is not proposed to hold any creditors’ meeting, pursuant to
section 243 of the Companies Act 1993, for the reasons
outlined in our first report to the Registrar. However, in
accordance with section 314 of the Companies Act 1993,
a creditor or shareholder may request the liquidator to call a
meeting of creditors or shareholders at any time in the
course of the liquidation to vote on a proposal that a
liquidation committee be appointed to act with the
liquidator. This request must be in writing.

Inquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder of the
company during normal business hours to BKR Walker
Wayland Limited, Level Eight, 53 Fort Street, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 968 4440. Facsimile: (09) 309 9042.

Dated this 7th day of June 2005.

ROBIN M. SEAL, Liquidator.

Address for Service: BKR Walker Wayland Limited,
P.O. Box 2175, Auckland.

Note: This company is solvent, the directors having filed a
solvency certificate. The liquidation is being undertaken
voluntarily by the shareholders as part of a restructuring

programme.
al3606

Alturas Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, Aaron Armstrong, of Armstrong
Henderson Moreton Limited, Chartered Accountants, was
appointed liquidator of the above-named company by
a special resolution of the shareholders dated the 31st day
of May 2005.

A resolution as to solvency, pursuant to section 243 (8) of
the Companies Act 1993, has been passed by the directors.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes the
23rd day of June 2005, as the day on or before which
the creditors are to make their claims and to establish
any priority their claims may have under section 312 of
the Companies Act 1993.

Dated at Auckland this 6th day of June 2005.

AARON ARMSTRONG, Liquidator.

Any Inquiries Should be Addressed to: Aaron Armstrong,
Armstrong Henderson Moreton Limited, P.O. Box 109-696,
Newmarket, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 917 7357. Facsimile:
(09) 917 7379.

Note: The company has ceased trading and has now entered

into voluntary liquidation.
al3575
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Ian Shrimski Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), and
in the matter of Ian Shrimski Limited (in liquidation):

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993 and by shareholders’ resolution
dated the 31st day of March 2005 at 3.15 p.m. to liquidate
the company, the shareholders have appointed Bryan Edward
Williams, insolvency practitioner, as the liquidator for that
purpose.

The liquidator advises that a declaration as to solvency by
the directors, dated the 31st day of March 2005, has been
filed with the Registrar of Companies.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

The liquidator fixes the 4th day of July 2005, as the last day
in which the creditors can claim and to establish any priority
their claim may have in the company.

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From

the Register

The above-named company, whose registered offices are
situated at Level Eight, 53 Fort Street, Auckland, is ready to
be removed from the Companies Office Register, pursuant
to section 318 (1) (e) of the Act, on the grounds that the
liquidator has sent to the Registrar the final report referred
to in section 257 (1) (a) of the Act.

Any objection to the removal must be made to the Registrar
of Companies, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, setting
out the grounds for such objection and be made not later
than the 1st day of August 2005.

Creditors, Shareholders and Other Interested Parties May
Direct Their Inquiries to: Bryan Williams, care of Bryan
Williams & Associates, Insolvency Practitioners, 131 Taupaki
Road, Taupaki, Auckland 1232. Telephone: (09) 412 9762.
Facsimile: (09) 412 9763.

al3567
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Three, 139 Carlton Gore Road, Newmarket, Auckland, or
telephone (09) 307 8500.

Dated this 25th day of May 2005 at 10.30 a.m.
CHRISTINE JOY HENDERSON, Liquidator.

al3568

Trans Air Travel Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

Terence Hillson, chartered accountant of Auckland, hereby
gives notice that Trans Air Travel Limited was put
into liquidation by the appointment of Terence Hillson as
liquidator of the company pursuant to a special resolution
passed, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act
1993, on the 2nd day of June 2005 at 6.14 p.m.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Pursuant to Regulation 12 of the Companies Act 1993
Liquidation Regulations 1994

Terence Hillson, the liquidator of Trans Air Travel Limited
(in liquidation), hereby gives notice that Friday, the 1st day
of July 2005, has been fixed as the day on or before which
the creditors of the company are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993.

Dated this 6th day of June 2005.

Inquiries May be Directed to: Terrence Hillson, Chartered
Accountant, Level Twenty, ASB Bank Centre, 135 Albert
Street (P.O. Box 1240), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 355 7272.
Facsimile: (09) 355 7273. Mobile: 027 280 5580.

al3585

Dream Link Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (b)
of the Companies Act 1993, Christine Joy Henderson
and Kevin Neil Wilson, chartered accountants of Auckland,
were appointed joint and several liquidators of Dream Link
Limited.

The liquidation commenced on the 25th day of May 2005
at 9.30 a.m.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the
30th day of June 2005, as the day on or before which
the creditors of the company are to make their claims and
to establish any priority their claims may have under
section 312 of the Companies Act 1993.

Inquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder of
the company during normal business hours to Christine
Henderson at HWI Limited, Chartered Accountants, Level

Fishermens Harvest Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, Peter J. Wahlstrom, of
P J Wahlstrom & Associates (2000) Limited, was appointed
liquidator of Fishermens Harvest Limited on the 3rd day
of June 2005 at 10.00 a.m.

The liquidation commenced on the 3rd day of June 2005
at 10.00 a.m.

Inquiries may be directed by a creditor of the company during
normal business hours to Peter Wahlstrom at 145 Manukau
Road, Epsom, Auckland, or telephone (09) 630 5145.
Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes the 6th
day of July 2005, as the day on or before which the creditors
of the company are to make their claims and to establish any
priority their claims may have under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993.

Dated this 3rd day of June 2005.

PETER J. WAHLSTROM, Liquidator.

al3576

REMOVALS

Commercial and Residential Securities Limited
(in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Company No.: CH. 654783

Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies must
remove Commercial and Residential Securities Limited

(in liquidation), whose registered office is situated at 728
Colombo Street, Christchurch, from the New Zealand
Register on the grounds that the documents referred to in
section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 have been
sent or delivered to the Registrar of Companies, thereby
completing the liquidation pursuant to section 249 of the
Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 8th day of
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July 2005 (being a date not less than 20 working days
after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to
remove the company from the Register.

Dated at Christchurch this 7th day of June 2005.
SHARON WEDLOCK, Liquidator.
Address of Liquidator: P.O. Box 504, Christchurch.
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Telephone: (09) 379 0463. Facsimile: (09) 379 0465. Email:
admin@jollandscallander.co.nz
ds3738

Mirror Lake Investments Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Company No.: CH. 665592

Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies must
remove Mirror Lake Investments Limited (in liquidation),
whose registered office is situated at 728 Colombo Street,
Christchurch, from the New Zealand Register on the grounds
that the documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or delivered to the
Registrar of Companies, thereby completing the liquidation
pursuant to section 249 of the Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 8th day of
July 2005 (being a date not less than 20 working days
after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to
remove the company from the Register.

Dated at Christchurch this 7th day of June 2005.
SHARON WEDLOCK, Liquidator.
Address of Liquidator: P.O. Box 504, Christchurch.
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Commercial Electrical Limited and Funtime
Entertainments Limited (both in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Companies From the Register

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the
matter of Commercial Electrical Limited and Funtime
Entertainment Limited (both in liquidation):

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 318 of the

Companies Act 1993, that:

(a) It is intended that the above-named companies
be removed from the Register, under section
318 (1) (e), on the grounds that the duties of the
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to
in section 257 (1) (a) of the Act.

(b) Any objection to the removals, under section 321,
must be lodged with the Registrar together with the
grounds for such objection no later than the 15th day
of July 2005.

Dated at Auckland this 7th day of June 2005.

GRAEME G. MCDONALD, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Companies:

McDonald Vague, Insolvency Specialists, 80 Greys Avenue,

Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6092, Wellesley

Street, Auckland.
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Clockwork Marketing Limited, Meridian Services
Limited, Arthur Waters Motorcourt Limited,
Taiping 1 Properties Limited, Move It

Limited, Mega Electrical Limited, MTY

Properties Limited, Hyspecs Developments
Limited, Mainsflow Properties Limited, Coronation
Developments Limited, Ironcladd Limited and
Pret-A-Porter Limited (all in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Companies From the Register

In the matter of Clockwork Marketing Limited,
Meridian  Services Limited, Arthur Waters
Motorcourt Limited, Taiping 1 Properties Limited,
Move It Limited, Mega Electrical Limited,
MTY Properties Limited, Hyspecs Developments
Limited, Mainsflow Properties Limited, Coronation
Developments Limited, Ironcladd Limited and
Pret-A-Porter Limited (all in liquidation)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 318 of the

Companies Act 1993, that:

(a) It is intended that the above-named companies
be removed from the Register, under section
318 (1) (e), on the grounds that the duties of the
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to
in section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993.

(b) Any objection to the removals, under section 321,
must be lodged with the Registrar together with the
grounds for such objections no later than the 29th
day of July 2005.

Dated at Auckland this 13th day of June 2005.

PETER R. JOLLANDS, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: Jollands Callander, Level Four, 3-13
Shortland Street (P.O. Box 106-141), Downtown, Auckland.

Red Sky Limited (formerly known as Flooring
Enterprises Limited) (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

We, Grant Robert Graham and Stephanie Beth Jeffreys,
joint liquidators of the above-named company, whose
registered office is situated at Level Sixteen, Tower Centre,
45 Queen Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant
to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having
filed with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation in
terms of section 257 of the Act, it is intended to remove the
company from the New Zealand Register.

Any objections to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar of Companies no
later than the 22nd day of July 2005.

Dated this 10th day of June 2005.
G. R. GRAHAM, Joint and Several Liquidator.
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Vogue Villas Limited and Stuarts Properticare
Limited (both in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Companies From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

We, Grant Robert Graham and Brendon James Gibson, joint
liquidators of the above-named companies, whose registered
offices are situated at Level Sixteen, Tower Centre, 45 Queen
Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with
the Registrar our final reports on the liquidations in terms
of section 257 of the Act, it is intended to remove these
companies from the New Zealand Register.
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Any objections to their removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar of Companies no
later than the 22nd day of July 2005.

Dated this 10th day of June 2005.
G. R. GRAHAM, Joint and Several Liquidator.
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Draper Photographic Services Limited and
FFFF.Com Limited (both in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Companies From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Vivian Judith Fatupaito and Richard Dale Agnew,
liquidators of the above-named companies, hereby give
notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies
Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final
reports on the liquidations, it is intended to remove the
companies from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removals, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
no later than the 18th day of July 2005.

Dated this 10th day of June 2005.

V. J. FATUPAITO, Liquidator.

ds3694

Ironworks (1999) Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Vivian Judith Fatupaito and John Anthony Waller,
liquidators of Ironworks (1999) Limited, hereby give notice
that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act
1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final report
on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company
from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no
later than the 18th day of July 2005.

Dated this 10th day of June 2005.

V. J. FATUPAITO, Liquidator.

ds3693

Five Star Vending Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, lJeffrey Philip Meltzer and Karen Betty Mason,
liquidators of Five Star Vending Limited (in liquidation),
whose registered office is situated at 345 Queen Street,
Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed
with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation, it is
intended to remove the company from the New Zealand
Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 29th day of July 2005.

Dated this 8th day of June 2005.

K. B. MASON, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen
Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302,
Wellesley Street, Auckland.

ds3620
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RTF Enterprises Limited (in liquidation) and
Swasbrook Tour & Event Management Limited
(in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Karen Betty Mason,
liquidators of RTF Enterprises Limited (in liquidation)
and Swasbrook Tour & Event Management Limited
(in liquidation), whose registered offices are situated at
345 Queen Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that,
pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993
and having filed with the Registrar our final reports on the
liquidations, it is intended to remove the companies from
the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removals, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 1st day of September 2005.
Dated this 9th day of June 2005.

K. B. MASON, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen
Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302,
Wellesley Street, Auckland.
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ISPY Talent & Management Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Michael Lamacraft,
liquidators of ISPY Talent & Management Limited
(in liquidation), whose registered office is situated at
345 Queen Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that,
pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993
and having filed with the Registrar our final report on the
liquidation, it is intended to remove the company from
the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 12th day of September 2005.

Dated this 10th day of June 2005.
M. LAMACRAFT, Liquidator.
Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen

Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302,
Wellesley Street, Auckland.
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G.G. Corporation Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is given that it is intended to remove from
the New Zealand Register G.G. Corporation Limited
(in liquidation) (“the company”), which has its registered
office at 233 Broadway Avenue, Palmerston North, by
request, under section 318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act
1993 (“the Act”), on the grounds that the company has
ceased to carry on business, has discharged in full
its liabilities to all known creditors, and has distributed its
surplus assets in accordance with its constitution and the
Act.

The company has no surplus assets and no creditor has
applied to the Court, under section 241 of the Act, for an
order putting the company into liquidation.
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The date by which an objection to the removal, under
section 321 of the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar is
the 25th day of June 2005.

Dated this 2nd day of June 2005.
K. G. GREER, Liquidator.
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Volumex Investments No.Ten Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is given that it is intended to remove from the
New Zealand Register Volumex Investments No.Ten
Limited (in liquidation) (“the company”), which has its
registered office at 233 Broadway Avenue, Palmerston North,
by request, under section 318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act
1993 (“the Act”), on the grounds that the company has
ceased to carry on business, has discharged in full
its liabilities to all known creditors, and has distributed its
surplus assets in accordance with its constitution and the
Act.

The company has no surplus assets after paying its debts in
full and no creditor has applied to the Court, under section
241 of the Act, for an order putting the company into
liquidation.

The date by which an objection to the removal, under
section 321 of the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar is
the 25th day of June 2005.

Dated this 2nd day of June 2005.

K. G. GREER, Liquidator.

ds3578
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Application to remove the above-named companies will be
made to the Registrar, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e), on the
grounds that the liquidations have been completed and
the documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a) have been
sent to the Registrar.

Objections to the removals, pursuant to section 321, must be
delivered to the Registrar within 20 working days from the
date of this notice.

Dated this 31st day of May 2005.

KEVIN DAVID PITFIELD and GARETH RUSSEL
HOOLE, Joint Liquidators.

The Address and Telephone Number to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by a
Creditor or Member: Staples Rodway Limited, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 3899, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 309 0463.
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ASAP Property Services 2000 Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

I, Dennis Clifford Parsons, insolvency practitioner of
Hamilton, liquidator of ASAP Property Services 2000
Limited (in liquidation), hereby give notice that, pursuant to
section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having
filed with the Registrar my final report on the liquidation,
it is intended to remove the company from the New Zealand
Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no
later than the 8th day of July 2005.

Dated this 8th day of June 2005.

D. C. PARSONS, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Indepth Forensic Limited, Insolvency
Practitioners, P.O. Box 278, Hamilton. Telephone:
(07) 957 8674. Facsimile: (07) 957 8677.

Contact for Inquiries: K. Kenealy.
ds3619

Beachfront Kaikoura Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Request Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993

I, Maurice Arthur Austin, hereby give notice that I intend to
apply to the District Registrar of Companies at Christchurch
for the removal of the above-named company, having its
registered office at 26 Weld Street, Hokitika, on the
grounds specified under section 318 (2) (b).

Unless written objections are lodged within 20 working days
of the date of publication of this notice, the company will be
removed from the Register.

Dated this 16th day of June 2005.

MAURICE ARTHUR AUSTIN, Liquidator.

ds3735

Pengellys Customs Agents Limited, Pengellys
Industries Limited, Pengellys Searoad Services
Limited, Pengellys Air Limited, Pengellys
(Wellington) Limited and Pengellys Storage
Co Limited (all in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Companies From the Register

The Companies Act 1993

Registered Office: Eleventh Floor, Tower Centre, 45 Queen
Street, Auckland.

McMays Restaurants Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Notice is hereby given that I, the undersigned applicant,
propose to apply to the Registrar of Companies at Wellington,
pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) (i) of the Companies Act
1993, for the removal from the New Zealand Register of
McMays Restaurants Limited, whose registered office is
situated at Level Twenty-two, Majestic Centre, 100 Willis
Street, Wellington, on the grounds that the company has
ceased to carry on business, has discharged in full its
liabilities to all its known creditors, and has distributed
its surplus assets in accordance with its constitution and the
Companies Act 1993.

Unless written objection to such removal, pursuant to
section 321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar
of Companies at Wellington by the 18th day of July 2005
(being a date not less than 20 working days after the date of
this notice), the Registrar may remove the company from
the Register.

Dated this 10th day of June 2005.
LIONEL V. WHITEHEAD, Applicant.
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A B Rental Properties Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Notice is hereby given by the undersigned applicant that he
proposes to make application to the Registrar of Companies,
pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) (i) of the Companies Act
1993, for the removal of A B Rental Properties Limited,
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whose registered office is situated at 236 Clyde Road, Ilam,
Christchurch, from the New Zealand Register on the
grounds that the company has ceased to carry on business,
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known creditors,
and has distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its
constitution and the Companies Act 1993.

Notice is given that unless written objection to the removal
of the company is sent or delivered to the Registrar,
pursuant to section 321 of the Act, by the 8th day of July
2005, the Registrar may remove the company from the
Register.

Dated at Christchurch this 7th day of June 2005.

P. DUGGAN, Chartered Accountant.
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Dated this 11th day of June 2005.
PAUL CALVERT PETTIT, Liquidator.
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MSCL Holdings Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Application for Removal of the Above-named
Company From the Register

Company No.: 268919

The liquidation of the above-named company has been
completed and the final report has been sent to the Registrar
of Companies pursuant to section 257 of the Companies Act
1993.

A request that the company be removed from the Companies
Register, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act
1993, has been made.

Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the Act,
must be delivered to the Registrar within 20 working days of
this notice.

Dated this 8th day of June 2005.
DAVID L. PEARSON, Liquidator.
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Airways House Bonds Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

The liquidation of the above-named company, whose
registered office is Level Ten, 15 Willeston Street,
Wellington, has now been completed.

The liquidator’s final report and accounts, pursuant to
section 257 of the Companies Act 1993, have been sent
to the Registrar together with a request that the company be
removed from the Register.

Any objections to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
by the 12th day of July 2005.

Dated this 11th day of June 2005.

PAUL CALVERT PETTIT, Liquidator.
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Strategic Mezzanine Partners No. 2 Limited
(in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

The liquidation of the above-named company, whose
registered office is Level Ten, 15 Willeston Street,
Wellington, has now been completed.

The liquidator’s final report and accounts, pursuant to
section 257 of the Companies Act 1993, have been sent
to the Registrar together with a request that the company be
removed from the Register.

Any objections to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
by the 12th day of July 2005.

Dated this 11th day of June 2005.
PAUL CALVERT PETTIT, Liquidator.

ds3669

Strategic (East On Quay) Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

The liquidation of the above-named company, whose
registered office is Level Ten, 15 Willeston Street,
Wellington, has now been completed.

The liquidator’s final report and accounts, pursuant to
section 257 of the Companies Act 1993, have been sent
to the Registrar together with a request that the company be
removed from the Register.

Any objections to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
by the 12th day of July 2005.

Kiwi Windup Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

The liquidation of the above-named company, whose
registered office is Level Seven, 234 Wakefield Street,
Wellington, has now been completed.

The liquidator’s final report and accounts, pursuant to
section 257 of the Companies Act 1993, have been sent
to the Registrar together with a request that the company be
removed from the Register.

Any objections to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
by the 12th day of July 2005.

Dated this 11th day of June 2005.
PAUL CALVERT PETTIT, Liquidator.
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Port of Tauranga Services Company Limited

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From the
New Zealand Register

Take notice that it is intended to remove Port of Tauranga
Services Company Limited (“the company”) from the
New Zealand Register, under section 318 (1)(d) of
the Companies Act 1993, on the grounds that it has
ceased to carry on business, has discharged in full its
liabilities to all its known creditors, and has distributed
its surplus assets in accordance with its constitution and the
Companies Act 1993.

Any objections, under section 321 of the Companies Act
1993, to this removal must be delivered to the Registrar of
Companies, Private Bag 92-061, Auckland Mail Centre,
Auckland, by the 31st day of July 2005.

Dated this 8th day of June 2005.

C. J. BOOCOCK, Director.
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Sweet Action Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Notice is given of the intention to remove Sweet Action
Limited (in liquidation) from the Register of Companies, in
accordance with section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act
1993, on the grounds of the delivery of the final liquidation
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documents to the Registrar in accordance with section
257 (1) (a).

Any objection to the intended removal must be delivered to
the Registrar of Companies no later than 28 days from the
date of this notice.

RICHARD BURGE, Liquidator.
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KJAP Contractors Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

I, Stephen J. Tubbs, liquidator of KJAP Contractors Limited
(in liquidation), whose registered office is situated at Level
Six, 148 Victoria Street, Christchurch, hereby give notice
that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act
1993 and having filed with the Registrar my final report
on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company
from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no
later than the 30th day of June 2005.

Dated this 7th day of June 2005.
STEPHEN J. TUBBS, Liquidator.

ds3586

A D S Holdings Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993
(“the Act”)

Company No.: 907432

Notice is hereby given that it is intended to remove
from the New Zealand Register A D S Holdings Limited
(in liquidation), which has its registered office at Level
Eight, 120 Albert Street, Auckland, pursuant to section
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993, on the grounds
that it has discharged in full its liabilities to all known
creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in accordance
with its constitution and the Act.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar no later than the
4th day of July 2005.

Dated this 3rd day of June 2005.
ROBERT KNOX, Liquidator.

ds3566
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Telephone: (09) 377 3099. Facsimile: (09) 377 3098. Email:

gsrea(@gerryrea.co.nz
ds3627

Gemtech Corporation Limited (in liquidation) and
2FJ Building Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Companies from the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

I, John Robert Buchanan, liquidator of the above-named
companies, whose registered offices are situated at 441 Lake
Road, Takapuna, Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant
to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having
filed with the Registrar my final liquidation reports, it is
intended to remove the above-named companies from the
New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removals, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 15th day of July 2005.

Dated this 8th day of June 2005.
J. R. BUCHANAN, Liquidator.

ds3614

Hadlow Consulting Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Notice is hereby given that the liquidator’s final report for
the company listed above has been delivered to the Registrar
and that it is now intended to remove the company from
the Companies Register under section 318 (1) (e) of the
Companies Act 1993.

Any objections to the removal of the company, pursuant to
section 321 of the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered
to the Registrar within 20 working days of the date of this
notice.

Dated at Christchurch this 3rd day of June 2005.
MURRAY G. ALLOTT, Liquidator.

Address for Service: 111 Bealey Avenue (P.O. Box 29-432),
Christchurch.

ds3596

IT Developmentz Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will remove the
above-named company from the Register on the grounds
that the liquidators have completed their duties.

The liquidators have delivered to the Registrar the documents
referred to in section 257 of the Companies Act 1993.

Any objection to removal, under section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar by
the 8th day of July 2005.

Dated this 8th day of June 2005.
G. S. REA, Joint Liquidator.

The Registered Office of the Company is Situated at:
Gerry Rea Associates, P.O. Box 3015, Auckland.

Carter Management Limited and Albion
Developments Limited (both in liquidation)
(“the companies™)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Companies From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

Address of Registered Offices: Level Eight, 53 Fort Street,
Auckland.

I, R. M. Seal, liquidator of the above-named companies,
hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the
Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar our
final reports on the liquidations, it is intended to remove the
companies from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removals, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 22nd day of July 2005.
Dated this 13th day of June 2005.

R. M. SEAL, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: BKR Walker Wayland Limited,
Level Eight, 53 Fort Street, Auckland. Postal Address:
P.O. Box 2175, Shortland Street, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 968 4440. Facsimile: (09) 309 9042.

ds3762
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D J ODonovan & Sons Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Address of Registered Office: Care of Lewthwaite and
Associates Limited, P.O. Box 10-301, Christchurch.

Notice is hereby given that the shareholders of the
above-named company propose to apply to the Registrar of
Companies at Christchurch, pursuant to section 318 (1) (d)
of the Companies Act 1993, for removal from the
New Zealand Register.

The grounds for removal are that the company has ceased
trading, has discharged in full its liabilities to all known
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creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in accordance
with its constitution and the Act.

Unless written objection to such removal, pursuant to section
321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar at
Christchurch within 20 working days from the date of
publication of this notice, the Registrar may remove the
company from the Register.

Dated this 15th day of June 2005.
AGNES O’DONOVAN.

ds3784

CESSATION OF BUSINESS IN NEW ZEALAND

Polynesian Airlines (Holdings) Limited

Notice of Intention to Cease Carrying on Business in
New Zealand

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 341 (1) (a) of the
Companies Act 1993, that Polynesian Airlines (Holdings)
Limited, a company incorporated in Samoa, intends to cease
carrying on business in New Zealand as from the 30th day
of September 2005.

Dated this 7th day of June 2005.
O’HALLORAN & CO LIMITED, Chartered Accountants.

cb3597

Intro International Limited

Notice of Intention to Cease Carrying on Business in
New Zealand

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 341 (1) of
the Companies Act 1993, that Intro International Limited,
a company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands,
intends to cease carrying on business in New Zealand.

Dated this 16th day of June 2005.
DELOITTE.

cb3574

APPLICATIONS FOR WINDING UP / LIQUIDATIONS

Advertisement of Application to Place Company
into Liquidation

In the High Court of New Zealand, Whangarei Registry
CIV-2005-488-303

In the matter of section 289 of the Companies Act 1993,
between David Charles Metcalfe, of State Highway
No. 10, Kerikeri, businessman—Plaintiff:

And—Keri Group Limited, a duly incorporated company
having its registered office at 88 Kerikeri Road,
Kerikeri—Defendant:

Take notice that on the 16th day of May 2005, an application

to place Keri Group Limited into liquidation by the High

Court was filed in the High Court at Whangarei.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at

Whangarei on the 27th day of June 2005 at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is David Charles Metcalfe, whose address for
service is at the offices of Richard Charles Mark, Solicitor,
9 Hobson Avenue (P.O. Box 172), Kerikeri.

Further particulars, including the statement of claim and
verifying affidavit, may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor.

R. C. MARK, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3716

And—Graeme’s Tyre Service Limited—Defendant:

Take notice that on the 15th day of April 2005, an
application for putting Graeme’s Tyre Service Limited
into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High
Court at Invercargill.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Invercargill on Wednesday, the 22nd day of June 2005
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Blairs Supertyre Distributors Limited,
whose address for service is at Macfarlane Dougall

Stringer, Level One, Langwood House, 90 Armagh Street,
Christchurch.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

KEVIN WILLIAM CLAY, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3783

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company

into Liquidation

In the High Court of New Zealand, Invercargill Registry
CIV-2005-425-176

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, between Blairs
Supertyre Distributors Limited—Plaintiff:

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 25th day of May 2005, an
application for putting Iowa Investments Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Christchurch.

The application is to be heard before the High Court
at Christchurch on the 27th day of June 2005 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.
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The plaintiff is Fimiston Finance Limited (in liquidation),
whose address for service is at the offices of Buddle
Findlay, Solicitors, Level Thirteen, Clarendon Tower,
78 Worcester Street, Christchurch (Attention: Kelly Foley).

Documents for service on the plaintiff may be left at that
address for service or may be:

(a) posted to the solicitor at P.O. Box 322, Christchurch;
or

(b) left for the solicitor at a document exchange for
direction to D.X. W.P. 20-307, Christchurch.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

W. J. PALMER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3624
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 13th day of April 2005, an
application for putting Sigma Developments 2000 Limited
into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High
Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 28th day of July 2005
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Allied Concrete Limited, whose address for
service is Preston Russell Law, Solicitors, 92 Spey Street
(P.O. Box 355), Invercargill. Telephone: (03) 211 0080.
Facsimile: (03) 211 0079.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

J.N. P. YOUNG, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3590
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2005-404-1887

Take notice that on the 13th day of April 2005, an
application for putting Web Holdings Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 14th day of July 2005
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Tech Pacific (N.Z.) Limited, whose address
for service is at the office of Messrs Craig Griffin & Lord,
Solicitors, 187 Mt Eden Road, Mt Eden, Auckland. Postal
Address: P.O. Box 9049 or D.X. C.P. 31-003, Newmarket,
Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
C. N. LORD, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3733

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2005-404-2507

Take notice that on the 13th day of May 2005,
an application for putting Bluefin Way Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 30th day of June 2005
at 10.45 am.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Waitakere City Council, whose address for
service is at the offices of Roger A. McL. Fraser, of
Receivables Management (NZ) Limited, Level Eight,
385 Queen Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box
5519, Wellesley Street, Auckland. Facsimile: (09) 308 4601.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

R. A. McL. FRASER, Solicitor for Waitakere City Council,
the Plaintiff.

aw3706

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2005-404-2246

Take notice that on the 2nd day of May 2005, an application
for putting Wairau Stone Limited into liquidation by the
High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 30th day of June 2005
at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Dalvyn Services Limited, whose address for
service is at the office of Debtor Management Limited,
Unit Eleven, 9 Freeman Way, Manukau City, Auckland.
Postal Address: P.O. Box 98-724, South Auckland Mail
Centre. Facsimile: (09) 263 9108.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
DEBRA M. LAW, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3748

Notice of Application for Liquidation of Company
by the Court

CIV-2005-409-1166

Take notice that on the 25th day of May 2005, an
application for the liquidation of Oxford Road Holdings
Limited by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
Christchurch.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Christchurch on the 27th day of June 2005 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Christchurch City Council, whose address
for service is at the offices of Paul Thomas, Level Two,
Baycorp Advantage House, 15 Hopetoun Street, Auckland.
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Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
PAUL THOMAS, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3704
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Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3722

Notice of Application for Liquidation of Company
by the Court

CIV-2005-412-312

Take notice that on the 11th day of May 2005, an
application for the liquidation of Accommodate Limited
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Dunedin.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Dunedin on the 23rd day of June 2005 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Roofing Solutions Limited, whose address
for service is at the offices of Paul Thomas, Level Two,
Baycorp Advantage House, 15 Hopetoun Street, Auckland.
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

PAUL THOMAS, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3705

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2005-404-714
Take notice that on the 16th day of February 2005, an
application for putting Football Kings Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 30th day of June 2005 at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that date.

The plaintiff is Accident Compensation Corporation,
whose address for service is at the offices of Maude
& Miller, Second Floor, McDonald’s Building, Cobham
Court (P.O. Box 50-555 or D.X. S.P. 32-505), Porirua City.
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3718

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2005-404-2617

Take notice that on the 19th day of May 2005, an
application for putting El -Shaddai Building Services and
Commercial Cleaning Limited into liquidation by the High
Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 7th day of July 2005 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that date.

The plaintiff is Accident Compensation Corporation,
whose address for service is at the offices of Maude
& Miller, Second Floor, McDonald’s Building, Cobham
Court (P.O. Box 50-555 or D.X. S.P. 32-505), Porirua City.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3721

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2005-404-2612
Take notice that on the 19th day of May 2005, an
application for putting Parthenon Pavers Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 7th day of July 2005 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that date.

The plaintiff is Accident Compensation Corporation,
whose address for service is at the offices of Maude
& Miller, Second Floor, McDonald’s Building, Cobham
Court (P.O. Box 50-555 or D.X. S.P. 32-505), Porirua City.

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2005-404-2625

Take notice that on the 19th day of May 2005, an
application for putting Tool & Design Technologies
Limited into liquidation by the High Court was filed in
the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 7th day of July 2005 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that date.

The plaintiff is Accident Compensation Corporation,
whose address for service is at the offices of Maude
& Miller, Second Floor, McDonald’s Building, Cobham
Court (P.O. Box 50-555 or D.X. S.P. 32-505), Porirua City.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3723

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2005-483-137
Take notice that on the 12th day of May 2005, an
application for putting Kiwi Beef Packers Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Wanganui.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Wanganui on the 29th day of June 2005 at 10.00 a.m.
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that date.
The plaintiff is Accident Compensation Corporation,
whose address for service is at the offices of Maude
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& Miller, Second Floor, McDonald’s Building, Cobham
Court (P.O. Box 50-555 or D.X. S.P. 32-505), Porirua City.
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3719

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2005-409-1124

Take notice that on the 19th day of May 2005, an
application for putting Dean Richards Builders Limited
into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High
Court at Christchurch.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Christchurch on the 27th day of June 2005 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that date.

The plaintiff is Accident Compensation Corporation,
whose address for service is at the offices of Maude
& Miller, Second Floor, McDonald’s Building, Cobham
Court (P.O. Box 50-555 or D.X. S.P. 32-505), Porirua City.
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3720
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D.X. C.P. 24-063), Auckland (Inquiries to: R. E. Harvey on
telephone (09) 336 7556).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

S. J. EISDELL MOORE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3708

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 19th day of May 2005, an
application for putting City Homes Limited into liquidation
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 30th day of June 2005 at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Allied Work Force Limited, whose address
for service is at the offices of Rennie Cox, Solicitors, Level
Fifteen, 126 Vincent Street, Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

D. J. G. COX, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3660

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 26th day of April 2005, an
application for putting Tait Projects Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 30th day of June 2005
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Simon John Eisdell Moore,
Crown Solicitor, care of Meredith Connell, Level Seventeen,
Forsyth Barr Tower, 55 Shortland Street (P.O. Box 2213 or
D.X. C.P. 24-063), Auckland (Inquiries to: R. E. Harvey on
telephone (09) 336 7556).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

S. J. EISDELL MOORE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3709

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 26th day of April 2005, an
application for putting Progressive Personnel Recruitment
Limited into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the
High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 30th day of June 2005
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Simon John Eisdell Moore,
Crown Solicitor, care of Meredith Connell, Level Seventeen,
Forsyth Barr Tower, 55 Shortland Street (P.O. Box 2213 or

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 26th day of April 2005, an
application for putting Loyalty Solutions Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 30th day of June 2005
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Simon John Eisdell Moore,
Crown Solicitor, care of Meredith Connell, Level Seventeen,
Forsyth Barr Tower, 55 Shortland Street (P.O. Box 2213 or
D.X. C.P. 24-063), Auckland (Inquiries to: R. E. Harvey on
telephone (09) 336 7556).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

S. J. EISDELL MOORE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3710

Notice of Application for Liquidation of Company
by the Court

CIV-2005-404-2145
Take notice that on the 26th day of April 2005, an
application for putting Sieber New Zealand Limited

into liquidation by the Court was filed in the High Court
at Auckland.
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The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 30th day of June 2005 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal Support
Group, Auckland North Service Centre, Inland Revenue
Department, 5-7 Byron Avenue, Takapuna, Auckland. Postal
Address: P.O. Box 33-150, Auckland (Inquiries to: Craig
Dwerryhouse on telephone (09)488 1091 or facsimile
(09) 488 2548).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office at the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

CRAIG DWERRYHOUSE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3744
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Notice of Application for Liquidation of Company
by the Court

CIV-2005-404-2147

Take notice that on the 26th day of April 2005, an
application for putting Engines & Spares 1995 Limited
into liquidation by the Court was filed in the High Court
at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 30th day of June 2005 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal Support
Group, Auckland North Service Centre, Inland Revenue
Department, 5-7 Byron Avenue, Takapuna, Auckland. Postal
Address: P.O. Box 33-150, Auckland (Inquiries to: Craig
Dwerryhouse on telephone (09)488 1091 or facsimile
(09) 488 2548).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office at the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
CRAIG DWERRYHOUSE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3743
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2005-470-292
Take notice that on the 26th day of April 2005, an
application for putting into liquidation L. H Saunders
Contracting Limited by the High Court was filed in the
High Court at Tauranga.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Rotorua on Tuesday, the 12th day of July 2005 at 10.45 a.m.
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland
Revenue Department, Claudelands Road, Hamilton.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Gina Jansen, on
telephone (07) 834 7408.

G. N. JANSEN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3685

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2005-404-2305

Take notice that on the 4th day of May 2005, an application
for putting Eden Financial Services Limited (struck off)
into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High
Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 7th day of July 2005
at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Auckland Service Centre,
17 Putney Way (P.O. Box 76-198), Manukau City (Inquiries
to: Hannah Earles on telephone (09) 262 9221).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
HANNAH EARLES, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3745

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2005-470-316

Take notice that on the 12th day of May 2005, an
application for putting into liquidation Oceanside
Cabinetmakers Limited by the High Court was filed in
the High Court at Tauranga.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Rotorua on Tuesday, the 12th day of July 2005 at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland
Revenue Department, Claudelands Road, Hamilton.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Gina Jansen, on
telephone (07) 834 7408.

G. N. JANSEN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3686

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2005-463-269

Take notice that on the 24th day of May 2005, an
application for putting into liquidation Peter Flower
& Associates Limited by the High Court was filed in
the High Court at Rotorua.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Rotorua on Tuesday, the 12th day of July 2005 at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland
Revenue Department, Claudelands Road, Hamilton.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Gina Jansen, on
telephone (07) 834 7408.

G. N. JANSEN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3684
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2005-404-2384

Take notice that on the 9th day of May 2005, an application
for putting into liquidation T & T Upu Limited by the High
Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 7th day of July 2005
at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland
Revenue Department, Claudelands Road, Hamilton.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Paula Windsor-Knaap,
on telephone (07) 834 7432.

P. L. WINDSOR-KNAAP, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3689
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Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
FIONA MELANIE VINING, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3697

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2005-404-2502

Take notice that on the 13th day of May 2005, an
application for putting into liquidation J.A.Biggs Limited
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 11th day of August 2005
at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland
Revenue Department, Claudelands Road, Hamilton.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Paula Windsor-Knaap,
on telephone (07) 834 7432.

P. L. WINDSOR-KNAAP, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3688

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2005-454-357

Take notice that on the 23rd day of May 2005, an
application for putting Aspirations (Te Ara Tumanako)
Limited into liquidation by the High Court was filed in
the High Court at Palmerston North.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Palmerston North on the 27th day of June 2005
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal
Support Group, Wellington Service Centre, First Floor,
New Zealand Post House, 7-27 Waterloo Quay (P.O. Box
1462), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 802 8043. Facsimile:
(04) 802 8187.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
FIONA MELANIE VINING, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3698

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2005-454-356

Take notice that on the 23rd day of May 2005, an
application for putting Mike’s Haulage Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Palmerston North.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Palmerston North on the 27th day of June 2005
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal
Support Group, Wellington Service Centre, First Floor,
New Zealand Post House, 7-27 Waterloo Quay (P.O. Box
1462), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 802 8043. Facsimile:
(04) 802 8187.

Advertisement of Application for Winding Up
of Company

CIV-2005-409-1058
Take notice that on the 12th day of May 2005, an application
for the winding up of Contract Electrical Holdings
Limited by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Christchurch.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Christchurch on the 27th day of June 2005 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department,
Technical and Legal Support Group, South Island
Service Centre, First Floor, 165 Cashel Street (P.O. Box
1782), Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 363 1577. Facsimile:
(03) 363 1519.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor, Paul
William Saunders, contact details as noted above.

PAUL WILLIAM SAUNDERS, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3726

Advertisement of Application for Winding Up
of Company

CIV-2005-409-1060
Take notice that on the 12th day of May 2005, an
application for the winding up of Unlimited Architecture
Limited by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Christchurch.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Christchurch on the 27th day of June 2005 at 10.00 a.m.
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Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department,
Technical and Legal Support Group, South Island
Service Centre, First Floor, 165 Cashel Street (P.O. Box
1782), Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 363 1577. Facsimile:
(03) 363 1519.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor, Paul
William Saunders, contact details as noted above.

PAUL WILLIAM SAUNDERS, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3729
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Service Centre, First Floor, 165 Cashel Street (P.O. Box
1782), Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 363 1577. Facsimile:
(03) 363 1519.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor, Paul
William Saunders, contact details as noted above.

PAUL WILLIAM SAUNDERS, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3728

Advertisement of Application for Winding Up
of Company

CIV-2005-409-1062

Take notice that on the 12th day of May 2005, an
application the winding up of Camla Project Management
Limited by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
Christchurch.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Christchurch on the 27th day of June 2005 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department,
Technical and Legal Support Group, South Island

Advertisement of Application for Winding Up
of Company

CIV-2005-409-1065
Take notice that on the 12th day of May 2005, an application
for the winding up of Structural Engineering Limited by
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Christchurch.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Christchurch on the 27th day of June 2005 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department,
Technical and Legal Support Group, South Island
Service Centre, First Floor, 165 Cashel Street (P.O. Box
1782), Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 363 1577. Facsimile:
(03) 363 1519.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor, Paul
William Saunders, contact details as noted above.

PAUL WILLIAM SAUNDERS, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3727

OTHER

Corrigendum

Restoration of Company to the Register of Companies

The name of the following company was returned to the Register on the 9th day of June 2005:

Nikau Distributors Limited. 1013821.

It was removed, under section 318 (1) (b) of the Companies Act 1993, when the company was and is still carrying on business.
The removal was null and void (refer Re Crott’s Application (1991) 5 NZCLC 67,325) and it is proper that the Register be

corrected.
Dated this 9th day of June 2005.
NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies.

ot3665

Notice Prohibiting Person From
Managing Companies

Pursuant to Section 385 of the Companies Act 1993

To: Ann Dorothy Pearce.

Of: 43 Wellington Street, Whangaumu, Whangarei.
Pursuant to section 385 (3) of the Companies Act 1993,
I, Guy Caro, Deputy Registrar of Companies, hereby
prohibit Ann Dorothy Pearce from being a director or
promoter of, or being concerned in, or taking part, whether
directly or indirectly, in the management of any company
for the period of four years as from the date of this notice.
Dated at Wellington this 16th day of May 2005.

GUY CARO, Deputy Registrar of Companies.

ot3611

Notice Prohibiting Person From
Managing Companies

Pursuant to Section 385 of the Companies Act 1993

To: Samantha Rhonda Pearce.

Of: 43 Wellington Street, Whangaumu, Whangarei.
Pursuant to section 385 (3) of the Companies Act 1993,
I, Guy Caro, Deputy Registrar of Companies, hereby prohibit
Samantha Rhonda Pearce from being a director or promoter
of, or being concerned in, or taking part, whether directly or
indirectly, in the management of any company for the period
of four years as from the date of this notice.

Dated at Wellington this 16th day of May 2005.

GUY CARO, Deputy Registrar of Companies.

ot3612
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Land Transfer Act / Joint Family Homes Act Notices

Joint Family Homes Act Notice

The undermentioned persons have applied under the Joint Family Homes Act 1964 to register as a joint family home the land
described below.

The land will be registered accordingly unless a caveat forbidding the granting of the application is lodged with me under that
Act at the Wellington Office of Land Information New Zealand before the 9th day of September 2005, by some person
claiming either to be a creditor of the applicants or to have some estate or interest in the said land.

JFH Application No. 6401113.1 in the names of Mark Arnold Stunell and Jacqueline Ann Stunell, affecting all that parcel of
land situated at California Drive, Upper Hutt, containing 513 square metres, Lot 93, DP 30518, comprised in Computer
Freehold Register WN7B/43, Land Registration District of Wellington.

R. W. MUIR, Registrar-General of Land.

1t3489

Charitable Trusts Act Notices

Firebrand Ministries 523920.
Forrest Hill Trust 211551.

Friends of Epsom Girls Grammar School Trust
387653.

Friends of Puketutu Charitable Trust 1160449.

Dissolution of Charitable Trust Boards
Section 26 (1) of the Charitable Trusts Act 1957

The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied that these
trust boards are no longer carrying on their operations and,
accordingly, are dissolved from the date of this declaration
made by an Assistant Registrar of Incorporated Societies:

A W H I Incorporated 632216.

Advocacy Services Empowerment Trust 933676.
Anti Harassment Group 887992.

Aotearoa Healing and Crystal Foundation 359427.
Autism Action Charitable Trust 1148713.
Avalesuatia Trust 675042.

Bay of Islands Recreation Centre Trust 523676.
Birkdale College Community Pool Trust 211535.
Braemar Hospital Charitable Trust 211011.
Bridge in New Zealand Trust Board 211646.
C.W.R. New Zealand Trust Board 559434.

Caleb Charitable Trust 211522.

Caring Seminars (N.Z.) Trust Board 579335.
Carmel Trust 472116.

Central Pacific Trust 969766.

Christchurch Indian Assembly of God 1010061.
Christian Church Board 211879.

Christopher House Trust Board 285002.

Church District of Huapai 211778.

Community Life Centres Of New Zealand 908136.
Covenant Trust 840447.

Dorcas Aid New Zealand Trust 1232626.

E.J. Drake Trust 591937.

Eastbourne Sisters of Mercy Trust Board 210296.
Education Foundation Board 1172909.

Ei Turama I Te Reo Maori Kuki Airani Trust
1171951.

Emerald New Hope Trust 1295358.

Evsa (Neville Wallace Memorial) Youth Development
Trust 614218.

Faith Community Churches 702521.
Far North Work Trust 234694,
Fashion Pasifika Trust 964640.

Glenbrook Playschool & Playgroup Trust 824841.

Hamilton Furniture and Life Skills Training Trust
521779.

Hamilton Playgrounds Trust 526503.
Harvestime Apostolic Fellowship Trust 915909.

Hokitau T.B. and K.R. Thomas Charitable Trust Inc
926615.

Houhia Te Rongo Komihana Trust 634706.
Huntly Assembly of God 211115.

International Integration Social Support Trust
1331206.

Kassidy Gates Medical Research Charitable Trust
1391839.

Kerikeri Primary School Community Trust 581431.

Kiwi Kids in Crisis Foundation Charitable Trust
1169771.

Konkrekational Support Trust 481443.
Leandra Foundation 880397.

Life Enhancement Plus 1438220.

Loose Arts Trust 977751.

Mangakino Community Agency Trust 582245.
Matahina Aidi & B2 Charitable Trust 1214146.
Mauri Hinengaro Mental Health Trust 829988.
Ms Waikato Charitable Trust 680024.

Mt Roskill Community Approach Trust 824335.
Murrays Bay School Hall Trust 802259.

National Mainstreet & Town Centre Management
Trust of NZ 817716.

Nga Manaia O Whau 968687.
Ngakoroa Stream Protection Trust 699440.

Ngapuhi Taurahere Ki Otara Charitable Trust
1241438.

Nocturnal Park Wildlife Trust Board 483619.
Northinfoline Trust Board 814732.
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Northland College Home and School Trust 709844.

One Double Five Roopu Awhina Youth Patrol Trust
1130524.

One Tree Hill Pre-School Trust 1335794.
Orakei Community Centre Charitable Trust 212208.

Order of Our Lady of Mercy (Palmerston North)
Trust Board 210385.

Order of Our Lady of Mercy (Wellington) Trust
Board 210280.

Otara Assembly of God Trust Board 862706.
Papatuanuku Environmental Trust 1162228.

Pari Pari Trust 331644.

Porewa Trust 590753.

Promoting Accord and Community Trust 1054596.
Rangitaiki 60c Wai 248 Charitable Trust 1256538.
Real Foundation Trust 1039987.

Schizophrenia Fellowship Northland Incorporated
254212.

Smashed Productions Charitable Trust 828598.

Sonoda Christchurch Campus Accommodation Trust
1037700.

SOS for Children 584337.

Taeao Afua A’oga Amata Charitable Trust 1153624.
Taniwha Trust 1062882.

Te Ao Huri Huri Hauora Charitable Trust 1301703.
Te Ara Hou Community Trust 8§28099.
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Te Haeata Trust 1000549.

Te Manawanui Trust 875563.

Te Waiora Trust Board 212170.

Teens on Wheels Trust Board 1185701.
The Gold Card Trust 1176377.

The North Shore City Opera Trust 635416.

The Takapuna Inter-Church Community Service
Trust 601235.

The Te Awamutu Events Centre Trust Board 958046.
The Technology Learning Trust 980117.

Tokomaru Bay Whanau Community Development
Trust 947596.

United Peoples Support Trust 830087.
Wat Thai New Zealand Charitable Trust 554331.
Westpark Maritime Community Foundation 412347.

Women’s HIV Action and Resource Network Trust
565334,

Workway Trust 686249.
Wright Family Charitable Trust 858677.

Youth Health/Rangatahi Puawai Trust
955965.

Dated this 16th day of June 2005.

MA’ATA KOLOVE LAVULO, Assistant Registrar of

Incorporated Societies.
ct3759

Board

General Notices

Disciplinary Tribunal of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of New Zealand—Notice of Decision
(Member Suspended)

The Disciplinary Tribunal of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of New Zealand resolved, pursuant to Rule
21.20 of the Rules of the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of New Zealand issued under the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of New Zealand Act 1996, on the 19th day of
May 2005 to suspend Del Kiwiroa Marshall, of the United
Kingdom, from membership of the institute on the grounds
that the member has been adjudicated bankrupt in the United
Kingdom and it is in the public interest that she be
suspended for the duration of the bankruptcy.

Orders of the Tribunal

(a) Pursuant to Rule 21.20(a) of the Rules of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of New Zealand,
the disciplinary tribunal ordered that Del Kiwiroa
Marshall be suspended from membership of the institute
until further order by the disciplinary tribunal.

(b) Pursuant to Rule 21.20 (b) of the Rules of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of New Zealand, the disciplinary
tribunal ordered that after 14 days have elapsed, notice
of the suspension be published in the Chartered
Accountants Journal and the New Zealand Gazette.

Dated this 9th day of June 2005.

R. J. O. HOARE, Tribunal Chairman.

gn3741

Departmental Notices

Conservation

Conservation Act 1987

Appointments to the New Zealand
Conservation Authority
Pursuant to sections 6D and 6F of the Conservation Act

1987, 1, Christopher Joseph Carter, Minister of Conservation,
hereby appoint

Kerry Leigh Francis Marshall, of Richmond

to be a member of the New Zealand Conservation Authority
for a term commencing on the date of this New Zealand
Gazette and ending on 31 May 2006.

Pursuant to sections 6D and 6F of the Conservation Act
1987, 1 also appoint

Barbara Joan Arnold, of Palmerston North
Kay Lenore Booth, of Christchurch

Linda Dorothy Conning, of Te Teko
David Ralph Eliot Chandler, of Auckland
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Charles Stuart Te Mane Moeroa Crofts, of Diamond
Harbour

Michael James Crozier, of Wellington

Robyn Jebson, of Queenstown

Basil Morrison, of Paeroa

John Marsden Nankervis, of Wellington

Wendy Alison Nelson, of Wellington

Piri Sciascia, of Porirua

Lorraine Herena Rebecca Stephenson, of Dannevirke
to be members of the New Zealand Conservation Authority
for a term commencing on the date of this New Zealand
Gazette and ending on 31 May 2008.
Pursuant to section 6G of the Conservation Act 1987,
I appoint

Kerry Leigh Francis Marshall, of Richmond
as chairperson of the New Zealand Conservation Authority
for the term of his appointment to the New Zealand
Conservation Authority.
Dated at Wellington this 9th day of June 2005.
CHRIS CARTER, Minister of Conservation.

203681
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fifty dollars ($750.00). The fine was to be paid by
30 April 2004.

N. J. J. SICKELS, Registrar.

203598

Crown Law

Notice of Disciplinary Action Taken by the
Electrical Workers Registration Board

The Registrar of the Electrical Workers Registration Board
(“the board”), having been directed by the board, in
accordance with section 139 of the Electricity Act 1992
(“the Act”), gives notice of the following registered
electrical worker having been disciplined by the board under
Part 11 of the Act, and the effect of the order of the board
under section 127 of the Act:

Suresh Chandra, of Auckland, registration E 11988,
has been found guilty of a disciplinary offence. The
board ordered, pursuant to section 127 (2) (h) of the
Act, that Suresh Chandra be censured. In addition,
pursuant to section 127 (3) of the Act, Suresh
Chandra was ordered to pay a fine of two-thousand,
seven-hundred and fifty dollars ($2,750.00). The fine
was to be paid by 5 May 2005.

N. J. J. SICKELS, Registrar.

203599

Judicature Act 1908

Education

Appointment of Acting Judge of the High Court

Pursuant to section 11A of the Judicature Act 1908,
Her Excellency the Governor-General, in the name and
on behalf of Her Majesty the Queen, has been pleased
to appoint

The Honourable Colin Maurice Nicholson

an Acting Judge of the High Court for a term of one year,
the commission to take effect on 21 June 2005, a certificate
having been signed by the Chief Justice and the Chief High
Court Judge that in their opinion it is necessary for the due
conduct of the business of the Court that an Acting Judge
be appointed.

Dated at Wellington this 31st day of May 2005.

MICHAEL CULLEN, Attorney-General.

803653

Education Act 1989

Economic Development

Electricity Act 1992

Notice of Disciplinary Action Taken by the
Electrical Workers Registration Board

The Registrar of the Electrical Workers Registration Board
(“the board”), having been directed by the board, in
accordance with section 139 of the Electricity Act 1992
(“the Act”), gives notice of the following registered
electrical worker having been disciplined by the board under
Part 11 of the Act, and the effect of the order of the board
under section 127 of the Act:

Derek Brian Hall, of Auckland, registration E 5052, has
been found guilty of a disciplinary offence. The board
ordered, pursuant to section 127 (2) (h) of the Act,
that Derek Brian Hall be censured. In addition,
pursuant to section 127 (3) of the Act, Derek Brian
Hall was ordered to pay a fine of seven hundred and

Notice of Direction for Appointment of a Limited
Statutory Manager for the Establishment Board of
Trustees of Taihape Area School (549)

Pursuant to section 78M of the Education Act 1989, I direct
the Secretary for Education to appoint a limited statutory
manager for the Taihape Area School Establishment Board
of Trustees because of risks to the operation of the school,
welfare and educational performance of its students.

The following functions, powers and duties of the

establishment board are to be vested in a limited statutory

manager:

e All functions, powers and duties of the board as an
employer (whether statutory or otherwise); and

e all functions, powers and duties of the board in regard to
the implementation of the June 2005 action plan
approved by the board.

This notice takes effect the day after the date of publication.

Dated at Wellington this 13th day of June 2005.

TREVOR MALLARD, Minister of Education.

203691

Revocation of Notice of Direction for Appointment
of a Limited Statutory Manager for the Board of
Trustees of Longburn School (2388)

The notice of direction for appointment of a limited
statutory manager for Longburn School Board of Trustees
(as published in the New Zealand Gazette, 15 July 2004,
page 2177) is hereby revoked under section 78M (7) of the
Education Act 1989.

This notice takes effect the day after the date of its
publication.

Dated at Wellington this 13th day of June 2005.

TREVOR MALLARD, Minister of Education.

203692
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Health

Medicines Act 1981

Consent to the Distribution of New Medicines

Pursuant to section 20 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby consents to the distribution in New Zealand of
the new medicines set out in the Schedule hereto:

Schedule

Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:
Manufacturer:
Product:

Active Ingredients:

Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:
Manufacturer:
Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:
Manufacturer:

Athlete’s Foot Cream

Terbinafine hydrochloride 1%w/w

Topical cream

Multichem NZ Limited

Cipla Limited, Patalganga, District Raigad, (Maharashtra), India
Demazin Infant Clear Syrup

Chlorpheniramine maleate 0.25mg/mL

Phenylephrine hydrochloride 0.5mg/mL

Syrup

Schering-Plough Animal Health Limited

Schering-Plough Pty Limited, Baulkham Hills, New South Wales, Australia
Dermafex Cream

Terbinafine hydrochloride 1%w/w

Topical cream

Multichem NZ Limited

Cipla Limited, Patalganga, District Raigad, (Maharashtra), India

Dated this 9th day of June 2005.
DON MATHESON, Deputy Director-General, Public Health (pursuant to delegation given by the Minister of Health on 6 July 2001).

803675

Consent to the Distribution of Changed Medicines

Pursuant to section 20 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby consents to the distribution in New Zealand of
the changed medicines which were referred to the Minister of Health under the provisions of section 24 (5) of the Act and are
set out in the Schedule hereto:

Schedule

Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:
Manufacturers:

Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:
Manufacturers:

Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:
Manufacturers:

Eprex (notification received 4 June 2004)

Epoetin alfa 84pg/mL

Solution for injection

Janssen-Cilag Pty Limited

Cilag AG, Schaffthausen, Switzerland

Janssen Pharmaceutica NV, Beerse, Belgium

Vetter Pharma-Fertigung GmbH & Co Kg, Ravensburg, Germany
Eprex (notification received 4 June 2004)

Epoetin alfa 16.8pg/mL

Solution for injection

Janssen-Cilag Pty Limited

Cilag AG, Schaffhausen, Switzerland

Janssen Pharmaceutica NV, Beerse, Belgium

Vetter Pharma-Fertigung GmbH & Co Kg, Ravensburg, Germany

Eprex (notification received 4 June 2004)

Epoetin alfa 33.6pg/mL

Solution for injection

Janssen-Cilag Pty Limited

Cilag AG, Schaffhausen, Switzerland

Janssen Pharmaceutica NV, Beerse, Belgium

Vetter Pharma-Fertigung GmbH & Co Kg, Ravensburg, Germany
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Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:
Manufacturer:
Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:
Manufacturers:

Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:
Manufacturers:

Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:
Manufacturers:

Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:
Manufacturer:
Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:
Manufacturer:

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE, No. 91

Eprex (notification received 4 June 2004)

Epoetin alfa 336pug/mL

Solution for injection

Janssen-Cilag Pty Limited

Cilag AG, Schaffhausen, Switzerland

Eprex (notification received 6 August 2004)
Epoetin alfa 84pg/mL

Solution for injection

Janssen-Cilag Pty Limited

Cilag AG, Schaffhausen, Switzerland

Janssen Pharmaceutica NV, Beerse, Belgium
Vetter Pharma-Fertigung GmbH & Co Kg, Ravensburg, Germany
Eprex (notification received 6 August 2004)
Epoetin alfa 16.8pug/mL

Solution for injection

Janssen-Cilag Pty Limited

Cilag AG, Schaffthausen, Switzerland

Janssen Pharmaceutica NV, Beerse, Belgium
Vetter Pharma-Fertigung GmbH & Co Kg, Ravensburg, Germany
Eprex (notification received 6 August 2004)
Epoetin alfa 33.6pug/mL

Solution for injection

Janssen-Cilag Pty Limited

Cilag AG, Schafthausen, Switzerland

Janssen Pharmaceutica NV, Beerse, Belgium
Vetter Pharma-Fertigung GmbH & Co Kg, Ravensburg, Germany
Eprex (notification received 6 August 2004)
Epoetin alfa 336pug/mL

Solution for injection

Janssen-Cilag Pty Limited

Cilag AG, Schaffhausen, Switzerland

ImmuCyst BCG Immunotherapeutic vaccine
Tuberculin purified protein derivative 81mg
Powder for injection

Aventis Pharma Limited

Aventis Pasteur Limited, Toronto, Ontario, Canada

Dated this 9th day of June 2005.
DON MATHESON, Deputy Director-General, Public Health (pursuant to delegation given by the Minister of Health on 6 July 2001).

203674
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Inland Revenue

2198, Wellington.

RANGI  KRISHNAN,

& Communication (Adjudication & Rulings).

Tax Administration Act 1994 203641

& Rulings), National Office, Inland Revenue, P.O. Box

Liaison

Notice of Public Ruling

Notice of Public Ruling

1. This is a notice of a public ruling made under section
91D of the Tax Administration Act 1994.

2. Public ruling BR Pub 05/02 entitled “Disposition of real
property for inadequate consideration where following
a grant of a life estate the balance is transferred to
another person—Gift duty and income tax implications”
was issued on 8 June 2005. The ruling’s subject matter
was originally contained in BR Pub 02/02, which applied
from 1 April 1999 to 31 March 2005. BR Pub 05/02
applies on 1 April 2005 for an indefinite period. It will
appear in Inland Revenue’s Tax Information Bulletin,
Vol. 17, No. 5, of June 2005.

3. A copy of the ruling may be obtained by writing to the
Manager, Field Liaison & Communication (Adjudication

1. This is a notice of a public ruling made under section
91D of the Tax Administration Act 1994.

2. Public ruling BR Pub 05/03 entitled “Disposition of real
property for inadequate consideration where following
a grant of a lease the balance is transferred to another
person—G@Gift duty and income tax implications” was
issued on 8 June 2005. The ruling’s subject matter
was originally contained in BR Pub 02/03, which applied
from 1 April 1999 to 31 March 2005. BR Pub 05/03
applies on 1 April 2005 for an indefinite period. It will
appear in Inland Revenue’s Tax Information Bulletin,
Vol. 17, No. 5, of June 2005.

3. A copy of the ruling may be obtained by writing to the
Manager, Field Liaison & Communication (Adjudication
& Rulings), National Office, Inland Revenue, P.O. Box
2198, Wellington.
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RANGI KRISHNAN, Manager, Field
& Communication (Adjudication & Rulings).
203642

Liaison

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE, No. 91

Notice of Public Ruling

1. This is a notice of a public ruling made under section
91D of the Tax Administration Act 1994.

2. Public ruling BR Pub 05/04 entitled “Disposition of real
property for inadequate consideration where following
the transfer to another person a life estate is granted back
—Gift duty and income tax implications” was issued on
8 June 2005. The ruling’s subject matter was originally
contained in BR Pub 02/04, which applied from 1 April
1999 to 31 March 2005. BR Pub 05/04 applies on
1 April 2005 for an indefinite period. It will appear in
Inland Revenue’s Tax Information Bulletin, Vol. 17,
No. 5, of June 2005.

3. A copy of the ruling may be obtained by writing to the
Manager, Field Liaison & Communication (Adjudication
& Rulings), National Office, Inland Revenue, P.O. Box
2198, Wellington.

RANGI KRISHNAN, Manager, Field

& Communication (Adjudication & Rulings).

203643

Liaison

16 JUNE 2005

Notice of Public Ruling

1. This is a notice of a public ruling made under section
91D of the Tax Administration Act 1994.

2. Public ruling BR Pub 05/07 entitled “Disposition of real
property for inadequate consideration where the
transferor purports to grant him or herself a licence
to occupy and transfer the balance—Gift duty and
income tax implications” was issued on 8 June 2005.
The ruling’s subject matter was originally contained in
BR Pub 02/07, which applied from 1 April 1999 to
31 March 2005. BR Pub 05/07 applies on 1 April 2005
for an indefinite period. It will appear in Inland
Revenue’s Tax Information Bulletin, Vol. 17, No. 5, of
June 2005.

3. A copy of the ruling may be obtained by writing to the
Manager, Field Liaison & Communication (Adjudication
& Rulings), National Office, Inland Revenue, P.O. Box
2198, Wellington.

RANGI  KRISHNAN, Manager, Field

& Communication (Adjudication & Rulings).
203646

Liaison

Notice of Public Ruling

1. This is a notice of a public ruling made under section
91D of the Tax Administration Act 1994.

2. Public ruling BR Pub 05/05 entitled “Disposition of real
property for inadequate consideration where following
the transfer to another person a lease is granted back—
Gift duty and income tax implications” was issued on
8 June 2005. The ruling’s subject matter was originally
contained in BR Pub 02/05, which applied from 1 April
1999 to 31 March 2005. BR Pub 05/05 applies on
1 April 2005 for an indefinite period. It will appear in
Inland Revenue’s Tax Information Bulletin, Vol. 17,
No. 5, of June 2005.

3. A copy of the ruling may be obtained by writing to the
Manager, Field Liaison & Communication (Adjudication
& Rulings), National Office, Inland Revenue, P.O. Box
2198, Wellington.

RANGI  KRISHNAN,  Manager, Field

& Communication (Adjudication & Rulings).
03644

Liaison

Notice of Public Ruling

1. This is a notice of a public ruling made under section
91D of the Tax Administration Act 1994.

2. Public ruling BR Pub 05/08 entitled “Disposition of real
property for inadequate consideration where there is a
‘simultaneous’ grant of a life estate and transfer of the
balance to another person—Gift duty and income tax
implications” was issued on 8 June 2005. The ruling’s
subject matter was originally contained in BR Pub 02/08,
which applied from 1 April 1999 to 31 March 2005.
BR Pub 05/08 applies on 1 April 2005 for an indefinite
period. It will appear in Inland Revenue’s Tax
Information Bulletin, Vol. 17, No. 5, of June 2005.

3. A copy of the ruling may be obtained by writing to the
Manager, Field Liaison & Communication (Adjudication
& Rulings), National Office, Inland Revenue, P.O. Box
2198, Wellington.

RANGI  KRISHNAN, Manager, Field
& Communication (Adjudication & Rulings).
203647

Liaison

Notice of Public Ruling

1. This is a notice of a public ruling made under section
91D of the Tax Administration Act 1994.

2. Public ruling BR Pub 05/06 entitled “Disposition of real
property for inadequate consideration where following
the transfer to another person a licence is granted back—
Gift duty and income tax implications” was issued on
8 June 2005. The ruling’s subject matter was originally
contained in BR Pub 02/06, which applied from 1 April
1999 to 31 March 2005. BR Pub 05/06 applies on
1 April 2005 for an indefinite period. It will appear in
Inland Revenue’s Tax Information Bulletin, Vol. 17,
No. 5, of June 2005.

3. A copy of the ruling may be obtained by writing to the
Manager, Field Liaison & Communication (Adjudication
& Rulings), National Office, Inland Revenue, P.O. Box
2198, Wellington.

RANGI KRISHNAN, Manager, Field

& Communication (Adjudication & Rulings).
203645

Liaison

Notice of Public Ruling

1. This is a notice of a public ruling made under section
91D of the Tax Administration Act 1994.

2. Public ruling BR Pub 05/09 entitled “Disposition of real
property for inadequate consideration where there is a
‘simultaneous’ grant of a lease and transfer of the
balance to another person—Gift duty and income tax
implications” was issued on 8 June 2005. The ruling’s
subject matter was originally contained in BR Pub 02/09,
which applied from 1 April 1999 to 31 March 2005.
BR Pub 05/09 applies on 1 April 2005 for an indefinite
period. It will appear in Inland Revenue’s Tax
Information Bulletin, Vol. 17, No. 5, of June 2005.

3. A copy of the ruling may be obtained by writing to the
Manager, Field Liaison & Communication (Adjudication
& Rulings), National Office, Inland Revenue, P.O. Box
2198, Wellington.

RANGI  KRISHNAN,  Manager, Field

& Communication (Adjudication & Rulings).
203648

Liaison
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Notice of Public Ruling

1. This is a notice of a public ruling made under section
91D of the Tax Administration Act 1994.

2. Public ruling BR Pub 05/10 entitled “Disposition of real
property for inadequate consideration where the
transferor purports to ‘simultaneously’ grant a licence
and transfer the balance to another person—Gift
duty and income tax implications” was issued on 8 June
2005. The ruling’s subject matter was originally
contained in BR Pub 02/10, which applied from 1 April
1999 to 31 March 2005. BR Pub 05/10 applies on
1 April 2005 for an indefinite period. It will appear in
Inland Revenue’s Tax Information Bulletin, Vol. 17,
No. 5, of June 2005.

3. A copy of the ruling may be obtained by writing to the
Manager, Field Liaison & Communication (Adjudication
& Rulings), National Office, Inland Revenue, P.O. Box
2198, Wellington.

RANGI  KRISHNAN,  Manager, Field

& Communication (Adjudication & Rulings).
203649

Liaison
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RICK BARKER, Minister for the Voluntary and
Community Office.
803655

Justice

Crimes Act 1961

Notice of Public Ruling

1. This is a notice of a public ruling made under section
91D of the Tax Administration Act 1994.

2. Public ruling BR Pub 05/11 entitled “Tertiary student
association fees” was issued on 8 June 2005. The
ruling’s subject matter was originally contained in BR
Pub 03/02, which applied from 1 April 2002 to 31 March
2005. BR Pub 05/11 applies on 1 April 2005 for an
indefinite period. It will appear in Inland Revenue’s Tax
Information Bulletin, Vol. 17, No. 5, of June 2005.

3. A copy of the ruling may be obtained by writing to the
Manager, Field Liaison & Communication (Adjudication
& Rulings), National Office, Inland Revenue, P.O. Box
2198, Wellington.

RANGI  KRISHNAN,  Manager, Field

& Communication (Adjudication & Rulings).
203650

Liaison

Internal Affairs

Crown Entities Act 2004

Appointments to the Charities Commission

Pursuant to section 28 of the Crown Entities Act 2004, the
Minister for the Voluntary and Community Sector appoints
to the Charities Commission, as established under the
Charities Act 2005, for terms commencing on 13 June 2005:

Sidney Boyd Ashton
as chair for a three-year term;
Judith Rae Timpany
as deputy chair for a two-year term;
Kerry Richard Ayers
Amohaere Houkamau
Patricia Webster
as members for three-year terms; and
Ian James Calder
Frank Wilfred George Claridge
as members for two-year terms.
Dated at Wellington this 14th day of June 2005.

Reference to the Court of Appeal of the Question of
the Convictions of Graham Ashley Robert Palmer
for Sexual Violation

SILVIA CARTWRIGHT, Governor-General
ORDER IN COUNCIL
At Wellington this 13th day of June 2005
Present:
HER EXCELLENCY THE GOVERNOR-GENERAL IN COUNCIL
Reference

(1) Her Excellency the Governor-General refers to the Court
of Appeal the question of the convictions of Graham Ashley
Robert Palmer for sexual violation entered in the High Court
at Auckland on 7 October 1999.

(2) Her Excellency the Governor-General makes this
reference:

(a) under section 406 (a) of the Crimes Act 1961;

(b) on the advice and with the consent of the Executive
Council; and

(c) in the light of the background, and for the reason,
stated in the Schedule.

Schedule

1. Interpretation—In this Schedule:
“the applicant” means Graham Ashley Robert Palmer.
“the complainant” means complainant C.

Background

2. Trial-—(1) The applicant was charged with two counts
of sexual violation of the complainant on 22 January 1999.

(2) The trial took place at the High Court in Auckland
between 27 September 1999 and 7 October 1999.

(3) The complainant gave evidence that:

(a) she left her home with the applicant about 8.30 p.m.
to 8.45 p.m. on 22 January 1999;

(b) the applicant drove her to a house in Manurewa;
(c) the acts of sexual violation occurred at the house;
and

(d) the applicant drove her home at about 11.00 p.m.
(4) The applicant’s defence was that he had no contact with
the complainant on 22 January 1999.
(5) The applicant was convicted of the charges on 7 October
1999.
3. Appeal—(1) The applicant appealed to the Court of
Appeal.
(2) The appeal was:

(a) heard on 19 February 2001; and

(b) dismissed on 8 March 2001.
4. Application for exercise of prerogative of mercy—(1)
The applicant applied to the Governor-General, in an
application dated 27 April 2004, for the exercise of the

mercy of the Crown in respect of the two sexual violation
convictions, among others.
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(2) The Governor-General sought the advice of the Minister
of Justice on the application.

(3) The Minister of Justice appointed a Queen’s Counsel to
advise him on the application.

5. Significance of incoming phone calls—(1) On 4 October
1999, at the applicant’s trial, a Telecom employee gave
evidence that there were no incoming phone calls to the
complainant’s home between 6.00 p.m. on 22 January 1999
and 6.00 a.m. on 23 January 1999.

(2) On 9 August 2001, at a depositions hearing in a private
prosecution by the applicant of the complainant’s former
boyfriend, a Telecom employee gave evidence that there
were incoming phone calls to the complainant’s home on
22 January 1999 at 8.30 p.m., 8.54 p.m., 9.29 p.m. and
9.48 p.m.

(3) Telecom’s counsel confirmed to the Queen’s Counsel
that the records of the four calls produced in evidence by its
employee on 9 August 2001:

(a) are true and correct Telecom records; and
(b) show that the calls were answered.

(4) As one ground of the applicant’s application for the
exercise of the mercy of the Crown, he submits that:

(a) the complainant could not have been with him at the
time that she said the acts of sexual violation
occurred because she must have answered the four
incoming calls; and

(b) the complainant must have answered the calls
because:

(1) the only other people at her home when the calls
were made were a 4-year-old child and the
child’s father; and

(i1) the child’s father said in statements to the police
that he spent the evening asleep.

Reason

6. Reason—The reason for the reference is that the
information described in clause 5 (2) and (3) indicates that
evidence is now available that was not available at the time
of the applicant’s trial and appeal and that could lead the
Court to conclude that a miscarriage of justice might have
occurred.

DIANE MORCOM, Clerk of the Executive Council.

203758
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Residential Tenancies Act 1986

Principal Tenancy Adjudicator Reappointed

Pursuant to sections 67 and 68 of the Residential Tenancies
Act 1986, Her Excellency the Governor-General of
New Zealand has been pleased to reappoint

Patricia Anne McConnell, of Rotorua

as the Principal Tenancy Adjudicator for a term of three
years on and from 23 May 2005.

Dated at Wellington this 23rd day of May 2005.
RICK BARKER, Associate Minister of Justice.

203600

Sentencing Regulations 2002

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Hamilton District Court for the
confiscation of the following motor vehicle:

1989 Honda Integra, Registration No. UJ9138.
Against: Jamie Turuhi Tiopira.

Any person having a legal interest in the above vehicle
should contact the Court urgently (Private Bag 3060,
Hamilton, or telephone (07) 957 7700) as the Registrar may
sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

Dated at Hamilton this 8th day of June 2005.
G. M. GARDINER, Deputy Registrar.

203628

Marriage Act 1955

Marriage (Revocation of Approved Organisation)
Notice 1/2005

Pursuant to section 9 (7) (a) (i) of the Marriage Act 1955,
I, Marian Leslie Hobbs, Associate Minister of Justice,
hereby give notice as follows.

Notice

1. This notice may be cited as the Marriage (Revocation of
Approved Organisation) Notice 1/2005.

2. The approval for the organisation specified in the
following Schedule is hereby revoked.

Schedule

Angels Awakening.

Dated at Wellington this 2nd day of June 2005.
MARIAN HOBBS, Associate Minister of Justice.

203605

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Hamilton District Court for the
confiscation of the following motor vehicle:

1992 Mitsubishi Lancer, Registration No. AFE765.
Against: Matthew Bunker.

Any person having a legal interest in the above vehicle
should contact the Court urgently (Private Bag 3060,
Hamilton, or telephone (07) 957 7700) as the Registrar may
sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

Dated at Hamilton this 10th day of June 2005.
G. M. GARDINER, Deputy Registrar.

203682

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Pukekohe District Court on
8 June 2005, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:

1999 Subaru Legacy, Registration No. TY4480.
Against: Manaia Desmond Rogers.

This advertisement is placed pursuant to the Sentencing
Regulations 2002.

JANE HANCOCK, Court Manager.

203680
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Orders for Confiscation of Motor Vehicles

Orders were made in the Christchurch District Court on
8 June 2005, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicles:
1984 Mazda 323, Registration No. OW9657.
Against: Ewen George Laing.
1986 Mitsubishi Cordia, Registration No. MM5381.
Against: John Juda Makura.
Anyone who has a legal interest in these vehicles should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 962 4289) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicles.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.
C.J. HEATH, Deputy Registrar.

03661
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Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 974 6032) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

L. A.J. SILSON, Deputy Registrar.

203593

Public Trust

Public Trust Act 2001

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Christchurch District Court on
13 June 2005, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:

1988 Mazda Familia, Registration No. RM5143.

Against: Tania Marie Clemens.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 962 4289) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.
C. J. HEATH, Deputy Registrar.

203756

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Waihi District Court on
10 May 2005, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:
1991 Mitsubishi Diamante, Registration No. YM4373.
Against: Justin Te Tahi Herekiuha.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 863 3170) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

SANDI PURCELL, Deputy Registrar.

203656

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Napier District Court on 31 May

2005, for the confiscation of the following motor vehicle:
1987 Nissan Maxima, Registration No. RM8836.

Against: Clinton Wahia Mahia.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should

contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 974 6032) as the

Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations

2002.

L. A.J. SILSON, Deputy Registrar.

203594

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle
An order was made in the Hastings District Court on 2 June
2005, for the confiscation of the following motor vehicle:

1987 Ford Falcon, Registration No. ND4846.
Against: Alexander Claude Dempsey.

The Public Trust Common Fund Interest Rates
Notice 16 June 2005

The following notice is given pursuant to section 50 of the
Public Trust Act 2001 (“the Act”).

Notice

1. Title and commencement—(1) This notice may be
cited as the Public Trust Common Fund Interest Rates
Notice 16 June 2005.

(2) The determinations and revocation notified in this notice
take effect from and including 13 June 2005.

2. Interpretation—(1) Unless the context otherwise
requires:
“agency deposit” means a deposit (not being an
investment deposit) held as agent or attorney;

“call deposit” means a deposit (not being an agency
deposit, an investment deposit, a protection deposit,
a special deposit or a trust deposit) held in the ordinary
course of administration, and determined by Public
Trust to be held at call;

“deposit” means a sum of money held by Public Trust
belonging to any estate, which money for the time being
forms part of the Common Fund;

“investment deposit” means a deposit held at call or
otherwise as an investment under section 51 of the Act;

“protection deposit” means a deposit, held at call, of
tuition, boarding, accommodation or other fees by or
on behalf of a student enrolled at a private training
establishment within the meaning of Part 18 of the
Education Act 1989;

“special deposit” means a deposit held other than at call
on behalf of the Crown, or any local authority within the
meaning of the Local Government Act 1974;

“trust deposit” means a deposit (not being an agency
deposit, an investment deposit, a protection deposit or a
special deposit) held on trust:

(i) for persons not of full age or capacity; or
(i1) for beneficiaries not entitled to payment at call; or
(iii) otherwise than at call.

(2) Expressions defined in the Act have the same meaning in
this notice as they do in the Act.

3. Rates of Common Fund interest—(1) The rate of
Common Fund interest on deposits (other than investment
deposits repayable at the end of fixed term or protection
deposits) shall be that specified in Schedule 1 for the
appropriate type of deposits.

(2) The rate of Common Fund interest on each protection
deposit associated with a particular private training
establishment shall be that specified in Schedule 2 for the
appropriate dollar range of the total of those deposits.

(3) The rate of Common Fund interest payable on
investment deposits repayable at the end of a fixed term
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shall be that specified in Schedule 3 for the appropriate
interest payment frequency, term and dollar range.

(4) Despite subparagraph (1), the rate of Common Fund
interest payable on deposits made pursuant to an enactment
shall be the rate (if any) specified in the enactment;

(5) Despite subparagraphs (1), (2) and (3), in particular
cases or classes of case, Public Trust and the depositor may
agree on a rate of interest payable on investment deposits,
protection deposits or special deposits that is different from
the rate specified in Schedules 1, 2, or 3 and the agreed rate
then applies.

4. Revocation of notice and transitional provisions—
(1) The Public Trust Common Fund Interest Rates Notice
5 May 2005 is revoked.

(2) The rates of interest specified in Schedules 1 and 2 to this
notice do not apply to any period that ends with 12 June
2005 but otherwise operate as from 13 June 2005.

(3) The rates of interest specified in Schedule 3 to this notice:

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE, No. 91

16 JUNE 2005

Interest payable monthly

$20,000-$49,999 |$50,000-$249,999 | $250,000+

% p.a. % p.a. % p.a.

6 mths 6.51 6.61 6.61
9 mths 6.36 6.36 6.51
1yr 6.31 6.31 6.36
18 mths 6.17 6.27 6.31
24 mths 6.17 6.27 6.27
30 mths 6.17 6.27 6.27
36 mths 6.17 6.22 6.22
4 yrs 6.13 6.17 6.17
5 yrs 6.08 6.13 6.13

Interest payable quarterly

$20,000-$49,999 $50,000-$249,999 | $250,000+

9 9 9
(i) do not apply to investment deposits repayable at % pa % pa % pa
the end of a fixed term that commenced prior to 6 mths 6.55 6.64 6.64
13 June 2005; but 9 mths 6.40 6.40 6.54
(i1) do apply to investment deposits repayable at the 1 yr 6.35 6.35 6.39
end of a fixed term that commenced on or after
13 June 2005. 18 mths 6.20 6.30 6.35
Schedule 1 24 mths 6.20 6.30 6.30
Rates of interest payable on deposits (other than 30 mths 6.20 6.30 6.30
investment deposits repayable at the end of fixed term 36 mths 6.20 6.25 6.25
or protection deposits)
4 yrs 6.16 6.20 6.20
% p.a.
A 1 : 500 5 yrs 6.11 6.16 6.16
genicy epostts : Dated at Wellington this 13th day of June 2005.
Call deposits 275 PAT WAITE, Chief Executive, Public Trust.
Investment deposits at call 5.00 203753
Special deposits (effective 15 June 2005) 6.84
Trust deposits 5.00 The Treasury
Schedule 2
Rates of interest payable on each protection deposit .
associated with a particular private training establishment Companies Act 1955
% p.a. Land Transfer Act 1952
Total deposits do not exceed $350,000 5.00
Total deposits in range $350,001 to $1,750,000 5.40 gotlce Oi: Dlzdallnglgg Under Section 338 of the
Total deposits exceed $1,750,000 5.80 ompanies Act

Schedule 3

Rates of interest payable on investment deposits repayable
at the end of a fixed term

Interest payable on maturity

S S o s

% p.a. % p.a. % p.a. opa.

3 mths 5.00 5.55 5.80 5.95
6 mths 5.50 6.60 6.70 6.70
9 mths 5.50 6.50 6.50 6.65
1yr 5.50 6.50 6.50 6.55
18 mths 6.00 6.35 6.45 6.50
24 mths 6.00 6.35 6.45 6.45
30 mths 6.00 6.35 6.45 6.45
36 mths 6.00 6.35 6.40 6.40
4 yrs 5.95 6.30 6.35 6.35
5 yrs 5.90 6.25 6.30 6.30

In the matter of the Land Transfer Act 1952, and in the
matter of section 338 of the Companies Act 1955, and
in the matter of J E Watson & Co Limited:

Take notice that I, Tain Robert Rennie, Acting Secretary to
the Treasury, pursuant to section 338 of the Companies Act
1955, hereby disclaim for and on behalf of Her Majesty the
Queen, the reversionary interest of Her Majesty the Queen
in the % share as tenant in equal shares, in Lots 1, 3, 5 and
7, Block IV, DP 67 of 1.6187 hectares, held in Computer
Freehold Register SL58/114, the registered proprietor being
J E Watson & Co Limited, a company removed from
the Companies Register on 27 October 1994 and formerly
having its registered office at Elders House, 60 Khyber Pass
Road, Auckland.

And T certify that the vesting of the said property did not
come to my notice until 24 May 2005.

Dated at Wellington this 14th day of June 2005.

Signed by the Acting Secretary to the Treasury, the said Iain
Robert Rennie, for and on behalf of Her Majesty the Queen
in the presence of:

JULIE DYER, Management and Team Assistant, Wellington.

203621
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Authorities and Other Agencies of State Notices

Lake Kohata Wildlife Management Reserve:

Lake Kohatat and Section 543, Left Bank, Wanganui
River Registration District.

Waiinu Beach Conservation Area:

Section 12, SO 34844 and part Section 97, Waitotara
Survey District, as shown on SO 338218.

Okehu Stream Conservation Area:
Section 3, SO 26192.
Karemu Stream No 1 Conservation Area:
Section 28, Block VIII, Nukumaru Survey District.

National Rural Fire Authority

Forest and Rural Fires Act 1977

Department of Conservation Wanganui
Conservancy Fire Safety Margin Removal Notice
2005 Amendment No. 1

Pursuant to section 14 (5) of the Forest and Rural Fires Act
1977, the National Rural Fire Authority hereby makes the Karemu Stream No 2 Conservation Area:

following notice. Sections 2 and 5, Block XII, Nukumaru Survey
Notice District.

Currie Road Conservation Area:
Section 3, Block XII, Nukumaru Survey District.
Kotiti Stream Conservation Area:

(2) This notice will come into force 28 days after Section 166, Right Bank, Wanganui River
publication in the New Zealand Gazette. Registration District.

2. Amendment of the notice—(1) The principal notice* is Waireka Road Conservation Area:

1. Title and commencement—(1) This notice is the
Department of Conservation Wanganui Conservancy Fire
Safety Margin Removal Notice 2005 Amendment No. 1.

hereby amended by deleting the Schedule and inserting a
new Schedule as follows:

“The one kilometre fire safety margin is hereby removed
from the following land parcels:

Hartleys Conservation Area:

Part Ruatangata and part Ruatangata 1B4F1 and
Crown land adjoining part Ruatangata 1B4F1.

Longacre Conservation Area:

Part Section 350, Left Bank, Wanganui River
Registration District.

Kakatahi Conservation Area:

Sections 7-13, Block XIV, Ngamatea Survey District.
Raukawa Scenic Reserve:

Section 2, Block X, Ngamatea Survey District.
Otoko Scenic Reserve:

Section 11, Block II, Mangawhero Survey District.
Manawanui Scenic Reserve:

Section 5, Block XI and Section 14, Block XV,
Ngamatea Survey District.

Hales Road Scenic Reserve:
Section 50, Block IV, Mangawhero Survey District.
Patea Harbour Conservation Area:

Crown land, adjoining Lot 1, DP 33878, situated in
Block X, Wairoa Survey District.

Foreshore Conservation Area:

Crown land, adjoining Section 3, Block X, Wairoa
Survey District.

Rangitatau Scenic Reserve:

Sections 10, 15 and 17, Block I and Sections 3, 4, 9
and 12, Block V, Nukumaru Survey District, as
shown on SO 22698.

Ngawaierua Scenic Reserve:

Parts Kai Iwi 6H2E2.
Koatanui Scenic Reserve:

Section 12, Block XII, Nukumaru Survey District.
Westmere Scenic Reserve:

Section 2, SO 38190.

Section 250, Right Bank, Wanganui River
Registration District.

Puau Road Conservation Area:

Section 8, Block I, Nukumaru Survey District.
Okotuku Conservation Area:

Lot 5, DP 33878.
Road Reserve Conservation Area:

Road Reserve adjacent Lot 1, DP 84274, situated in
Block I, Waipakura Survey District.

Kaituna No 2 Scenic Reserve:

Lot 1, DP 15786, situated in Block III, Piopiotea West
Survey District.

Manganui Valley Recreation Reserve:

Sections 32, 33 and 34, Block XIV, Manganui Survey
District.

Pipipi Scenic Reserve:
Section 24, Block II, Makotuku Survey District.
Pukekaha Conservation Area:

Section 31 and stopped road, adjoining legal road
adjacent to Section 25, Block XIV, Manganui Survey
District.

Hoihenga Conservation Area:

Section 26 and part Section 11, Block X, Manganui
Survey District.

Rangitatea Conservation Area:

Section 6, Block VI, Hunua Survey District.
Waitea Conservation Area:

Section 55, Block VI, Hunua Survey District.
Oio Conservation Area:

Section 13, Block VI, Kaitieke Survey District.
Kaitieke Conservation Area:

Sections 2, 3, 9 and 10, Block III, Town of Kaitieke,
situated in Block X, Kaitieke Survey District.

Airstrip Conservation Area:
Part Section 2, Block IX, Kaitieke Survey District.
Service Road Conservation Area:

Part Whanganui River Bed, adjoining legal road
adjacent to Section 83, and Section 38A, Block VI,
Hunua Survey District.
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Mangaoturu Scenic Reserve:

Section 8, Block VIII, Retaruke Survey District.
Waipahihi Scenic Reserve:

Section 6, Block VII, Retaruke Survey District.
Manganui o te Ao Recreation Reserve:

Section 1, Block IX, Section 21, Block XIII and
Section 30, Block XIV, Manganui Survey District.

Ohuha Scenic Reserve:

Section 10, Block II, Kaitieke Survey District.
Oio Scenic Reserve:

Section 11, Block VI, Kaitieke Survey District.
Mihirangi Scenic Reserve:

Section 32, Lot 5 of Section 20 and part Lot 2 of
Section 27, Block IX, Hunua Survey District.

Hikumutu Scenic Reserve:

Part Section 6, Block IX, Hunua Survey District.
Pit Conservation Area:

Section 5, Block V, Makotuku Survey District.
Old Riverbed Conservation Area:

Part Old Bed of Whanganui River, situated in Block
II, Hunua Survey District.

Drain Reserve Conservation Area:

Drain Reserve adjoining Subsections 4-7 of
subsection 2 of Section 1, Block XVI, Aria Survey
District.

Manaia Road Conservation Area:

Section 18, Block II, Piopiotea West Survey District.
Kirikau (No 4) Scenic Reserve:

Section 13, Block IV, Hunua Survey District.
Kirikau (No 5) Scenic Reserve:

Section 14, Block IV, Hunua Survey District.
Kirikau (No 3) Scenic Reserve:

Sections 25 and 26, Block I, Hunua Survey District.
Whanganui River (No 100) Scenic Reserve:

Part Section 6, Block II, Piopiotea West Survey
District.

Parapara Scenic Reserve:
Section 8, Block VIII, Ohura Survey District.
Taumaruiti Scenic Reserve:

Lot 90, DP 7183, situated in Block I, Hunua Survey
District.

Matiere Scenic Reserve:

Section 46, Block XV, Aria Survey District.
Roto Conservation Area:

Section 34, Block XIV, Ohura Survey District.
Paorae Scenic Reserve:

Section 37, Block IX, Ohura Survey District.
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Ohura Scenic Reserve:

Section 16, Block X, Ohura Survey District.
Te Rauateti Scenic Reserve:

Section 8, Block XIV, Ohura Survey District.
Ngutu Scenic Reserve:

Section 22, Block XV, Ohura Survey District.
Kopuha Road Scenic Reserve:

Section 6, Block VI, Ohura Survey District.
Roto Growth and Timber Preservation Reserve:

Section 33, Block XIV, Ohura Survey District.
Lairdvale Scenic Reserve:

Lot 1, DP S27809 and Section 29, Block XIV, Tuhua
Survey District.

Echolands Conservation Area:
Section 13, Block II, Piopiotea Survey District.
Taumarunui and Rangaroa Recreation Reserve:

Part Section 1, SO 59308, situated in Block XIII,
Tuhua Survey District.

Kururau Scenic Reserve:
Section 7, Block XV, Ohura Survey District.”
Dated at Wellington this 3rd day of June 2005.
M. J. DUDFIELD, National Rural Fire Officer.
*New Zealand Gazette, 13 January 2005, No. 1, page 38

tNew Zealand Gazette, 15 May 1969, page 909
au3623

Overseas Investment Commission

Overseas Investment Act 1973

Reappointment to the Overseas
Investment Commission
Pursuant to section 3 (2) (a) of the Overseas Investment Act

1973, Her Excellency the Governor-General has been
pleased to reappoint

Warne Grierson Rowllings, consultant of Auckland

to be a member of the Overseas Investment Commission for
a term commencing on 1 July 2005 and expiring on 30 June
2006.

Dated at Wellington this 23rd day of May 2005.
DR MICHAEL CULLEN, Minister of Finance.

au3616

Land Notices

Conservation Act 1987

Authorisation of Exchange of Conservation Area
for Other Land

Under the Conservation Act 1987, the Community Relations
Manager for the Southland Conservancy of the Department
of Conservation authorises the exchange of the conservation
area described in the First Schedule for the land described

in the Second Schedule, and further specifies that the land in
the latter Schedule be held for conservation purposes.

Southland Land District—Southland District
First Schedule

Area
ha

4.0625 Lot 6, LT 352428 (part Computer Interest
Register 221375).

Description
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Second Schedule

Area .
ha Description

5.6890 Lot 5, LT 352428 (part Computer Freehold
Register SL7A/466).

Dated at Invercargill this 10th day of June 2005.
MARTIN RODD.
(File: DOC PAP-14-09-22)

In3725
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Education Lands Act 1949

Land Declared No Longer Required for
Education Purposes

Pursuant to section 5A of the Education Lands Act 1949, and
pursuant to an authority delegated to me, I, Paul Dickson
Burke, Group Manager Property, Ministry of Education,
Wellington, hereby give the following notice.

Notice

1. The land described in the Schedule to this notice is no
longer required for education purposes.

2. This notice shall come into force on 16 June 2005.

Schedule

Area .
ha Description

1.6178 Section 1, SO 9688 and part Section 1, Block I1I,
Waimiha Township (Gazette Notice 408711.3),
Taranaki Land Registration District.

Sections 131 and 141, Block VII, Moeraki
Survey District (all Computer Interest Register
5270), Otago Land Registration District, subject
to transfer 5045018.1, creating easements to
convey and store water.

Dated at Wellington this 14th day of June 2005.

P. D. BURKE, Group Manager Property, Ministry of
Education.
In3757

1.3215
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appear and be heard personally unless the objector otherwise
requires and each objector will be informed of the time and
place of the hearing.

Any person requiring further information in respect of
this advice should contact Tan Bates, The Property Group
Limited, P.O. Box 49, Napier. Telephone: (06) 834 2627.
North Auckland Land Registry—Manukau City

Schedule

Land at 1-3 Lakewood Court, Manukau, being:

3705 square metres, part of Lot 8, DP 112560 (part
Computer Freehold Register NA63B/331); shown as
section 1 on SO 337789.

Dated at Wellington this 31st day of May 2005.
PETE HODGSON, Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2001/6801)

In3622

Public Works Act 1981

Land Acquired for Road—Clark Street,

Waitakere City

Pursuant to section 20 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,

and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,

Trevor Knowles, Land Information New Zealand, declares

that, pursuant to agreements to that effect having been

entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this notice

is hereby acquired for road and vested in the Waitakere

City Council on the date of publication of this notice in the

New Zealand Gazette.

North Auckland Land District—Waitakere City Council

Schedule
Area Description

m’ p

21 Section 1 on SO 350855 (part Computer
Freehold Register NA197/147).

28 Section 2 on SO 350855 (part Computer
Freehold Register NA352/49).

224  Section 3 on SO 350855 (part Computer
Freehold Register NA5S1C/1314).

Dated at Wellington this 30th day of May 2005.
T. KNOWLES, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1576)

In3771

Notice of Intention to Take Land for Motorway—
In Manukau City

Notice is hereby given that the Crown, under the provisions
of section 23 of the Public Works Act 1981, proposes to
take the land described in the Schedule hereto (“the land”).

The land described in the Schedule to this notice is required
for motorway, namely to form part of State Highway No. 20
and State Highway No. 1 motorway link at Manukau City,
Auckland.

The proposed land use is in accordance with the designation
under the district plan.

The owner of the land and those persons with a registered
interest in it have been served with notice of the Crown’s
intention to take their land and their right to object.

Any other person having the right to object may send
a written objection to the Registrar, Environment Court,
Level Eight, District Court Building, Wellesley Street
(P.O. Box 7147), Auckland, within 20 working days after
the date of publication of this notice.

If any objection is made in accordance with this notice,
a public hearing will be heard with the right of the objector to

Land Acquired for Road—Old Te Atatu Road,
Waitakere City

Pursuant to section 20 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Trevor Knowles, Land Information New Zealand, declares
that, pursuant to an agreement to that effect having been
entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this notice
is hereby acquired for road and vested in the Waitakere
City Council on the date of publication of this notice in the
New Zealand Gazette.

North Auckland Land District—Waitakere City Council
Schedule

Area e
m? Description

27 Section 1 on SO 347717 (part Computer
Freehold Register NA139C/26).

Dated at Wellington this 30th day of May 2005.
T. KNOWLES, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1576)

In3772
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Road Realignment—Pearson Road, Whangarei

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation
from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald Alistair
Jolly, Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road and vested in
the Whangarei District Council on the date of publication of
this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

(b) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the
portion of road described in the Second Schedule to this
notice to be stopped and, pursuant to section 120 (3),
amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold Register
NA123B/788.

(¢) Declares the land described in the Third Schedule to
this notice to be taken, under section 119, and shall be
amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold Register

NA123B/788.
North Auckland Land District—Whangarei District
First Schedule
Land Declared as Road
Arezta
m
2642 Part Lot 2, DP 339782; shown as Section 3 on
SO 350840 (part Computer Freehold Register
163520 Limited).
Second Schedule
Road Stopped and Amalgamated

Description

Ar;eza Description
2666 Adjoining Lot 1, DP 195392; shown as Section 1
on SO 350840.
Third Schedule
Severance Taken and Amalgamated
Aéfi.a Description

1453 Part Lot 2, DP 339782; shown as Section 2 on
SO 350840 (part Computer Freehold Register
163520 Limited).

Dated at Wellington this 10th day of June 2005.
R. A.JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1024)

In3786

Land Declared Road—259 Riddell Road,
Glendowie, Auckland City

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and

to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,

Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,

declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to

be road vested in the Auckland City Council on the date of

publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

North Auckland Land District—Auckland City

Schedule
Ar%a Description

m

82 Part Lot 132, DP 14665; shown as Section 1 on
SO 341826 (part Computer Freehold Register
NA952/64).

Dated at Wellington this 3rd day of June 2005.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1026)

In3632
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Right to Drain Stormwater Easement in Gross
Acquired—State Highway No. 25, Whitianga,
Thames-Coromandel District

Pursuant to sections 20 (1) and 28 of the Public Works Act
1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for Land
Information, Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information
New Zealand, declares that, pursuant to an agreement to that
effect having been entered into, the easement described in
the Schedule to this notice is acquired over the land of
Stephen Graham Fisher (“the grantor”) upon the terms and
conditions described in the Fourth Schedule of the Land
Transfer Regulations 2002 and shall vest in the Crown (“the
grantee”) for use in connection with a road on the date of
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

South Auckland Land District—Thames-Coromandel
District

Schedule

Easement to be Acquired

A right to drain stormwater easement in gross over that part
of Lot 12, DP S9324 (part Computer Freehold Register
SA11B/768); marked “B” on DP 331097.

Dated at Wellington this 7th day of June 2005.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/2209)

1n3740

Land Set Apart for a Conservation Area—State
Highway No. 2, Pakipaki, Hastings District

Pursuant to section 52 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to
be set apart for a conservation area under the Conservation
Act 1987 and shall remain vested in the Crown on the date
of publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

Hawke’s Bay Land District—Hastings District
Schedule
Land Set Apart for Conservation Area
Area
m?
1416 Part Kakiraawa 2B2C Block, situated in Block
©airiep)  1II, Te Mata Survey District; coloured sepia,
edged sepia on SO 6334 (part New Zealand
Gazette, 31 October 1974, page 2483).
215 Part Awanui Stream Bed, situated in Block III,
©a0r8.5p)  Te Mata Survey District; coloured sepia, edged
sepia on SO 6334 (part New Zealand Gazette,
31 October 1974, page 2483).
677 Part Kakiraawa 2B2D2 Block, situated in Block
0a0r26.8p) 111, Te Mata Survey District; coloured blue, edged
blue on SO 6334 (part New Zealand Gazette,
2 August 1979, page 2284).
548 Part Kakiraawa 2B2D3 Block, situated in Block
©aor21.7p) 111, Te Mata Survey District; coloured sepia,
edged sepia on SO 6334 (part New Zealand
Gazette, 2 August 1979, page 2284).
38 Part Kakiraawa 2B2E Block, situated in Block
©aori.sp) 111, Te Mata Survey District; coloured blue, edged
blue on SO 6334 (part New Zealand Gazette,
2 August 1979, page 2284).
Dated at Wellington this 8th day of June 2005.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2003/8927)

In3747

Description
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Land to be Set Apart for Conservation Area—
at Arthurs Pass

Pursuant to section 52 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares that, an agreement to that effect having been
entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this
notice is hereby set apart for conservation area, subject to
the Conservation Act 1987, and shall vest in the Department
of Conservation on the date of publication of this notice
in the New Zealand Gazette.

Canterbury Land District—Selwyn District Council
Schedule
Area
m?

5020 Lot 1, DP 68050 (as comprised in Computer
Freehold Register CB39D/294), subject to a right
to convey electric power and telecommunications
in gross over part marked “A” and “B” on
DP 68050, created by transfer 5088123.1, and a
right to convey electric power in gross over part
marked “C” on DP 68050, created by transfer
5088123.2.

Dated at Wellington this 19th day of November 2001.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/2008)

In3737
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Road to be Stopped and Amalgamated—Unnamed
Road in the Vicinity of Double Bay Road, Port
Levy, Banks Peninsula District Council

Pursuant to sections 116 (1), 117 (3) and 120 (3) of the
Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation from
the Minister for Land Information, Ronald Alistair Jolly,
Land Information New Zealand, declares the portions of
road described in the Schedule to this notice to be stopped
and amalgamated as follows:

(a) That the area firstly described shall be amalgamated
with the land in Computer Freehold Register 162475,
subject to all existing encumbrances.

(b) That the area secondly described shall be
amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold Register
162477, subject to all existing encumbrances.

Canterbury Land District—Banks Peninsula District
Council

Schedule
Arga Description
m
3135 Adjoining Lot 1, DP 339491; shown as Section 1
on SO 346079.

1163 Adjoining Lots 2 and 3, DP 339491, Lot 2,
DP 8985 and Lot 1, DP 53443; shown as Section
2 on SO 346079.

Dated at Wellington this 8th day of June 2005.
R. A.JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1522)

n3715

Land Set Apart for the Generation of Electricity—
Twizel River, Mackenzie District

Pursuant to section 52 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,

Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to
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be set apart for the generation of electricity and to remain
vested in the Crown.

Canterbury Land District—Mackenzie District
Schedule

Aﬁza Description
3.7357 Part Run 336, Block 111, Strachey Survey District
(Crown Land); marked “N” on SO 16043.
22.1350 Part Run 336, Block III, Strachey Survey District
(Crown Land); shown as Section 1 on
SO 321280.
40.2200 Part Run 336, Blocks II and III, Strachey Survey
District (Crown Land); shown as Section 5 on
SO 321280.
6.3960 Part Run 336, Block II, Strachey Survey District
(Crown Land); marked “G” on SO 16044.
0.0092  Part Run 336, Block II, Strachey Survey District
(Crown Land); marked “O” on SO 16044.
43.7600 Part Run 336, Block II, Strachey Survey District
(Crown Land); marked “A” on SO 16859.
0.6644  Part Run 336, Block II, Strachey Survey District
(Crown Land); marked “B” on SO 16859.
0.0629  Part Run 336, Block II, Strachey Survey District
(Crown Land); marked “M” on SO 16859.
0.3902 Part Run 336, Block II, Strachey Survey District
(Crown Land); marked “L” on SO 16859.
8.7550 Part Run 336, Blocks II and VI, Strachey Survey
District (Crown Land); marked “N” on SO 16859.
28.9500 Part Run 336, Blocks II and IV, Strachey Survey
District (Crown Land); marked “P” on SO 16859.
3.0320 Part Run 336, Blocks II and VI, Strachey Survey

District (Crown Land); marked “O” on SO 16859.
Dated at Wellington this 2nd day of June 2005.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2000/5755)

In3677

Land Set Apart for the Generation of Electricity—
Tekapo Canal, Mackenzie District

Pursuant to section 52 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice
to be set apart for the generation of electricity and shall
remain vested in the Crown.

Canterbury Land District—Mackenzie District
Schedule

Aﬁza Description

6.6150 Part Run 343, Crown Land; shown as Section 3
on SO 20262.

1.0075 Part Run 343, Crown Land; shown as Section 6
on SO 20262.

2.4480 Part Run 343, Crown Land; marked “U” on
SO 15879.

m?

167 Part Run 343, Crown Land; marked “V”
on SO 15789; and airspace; marked “M” on
SO 15789.

Dated at Wellington this 8th day of June 2005.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2000/5755)

In3676
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Land to be Declared Road—State Highway No. 1N,
Hewletts Road Passing Lane, Whangarei District

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to
be road which, pursuant to section 88 (2) of the Transit
New Zealand Act 1989, becomes road, limited access road
and State highway and shall vest in the Crown on the date of
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

North Auckland Land District—Whangarei District
Schedule

Land Declared as Road, Limited Access Road and
State Highway

Area
2
3470 Part Allotment 41, Parish of Mata; shown as

Section 6 on SO 342788 (part Computer Freehold
Register NA82C/677).

Dated at Christchurch this 2nd day of June 2005.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2002/8213)

In3640

Description

Road Realignment—State Highway No. 3, Junction
Road Deviation, New Plymouth District

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation
from the Minister for Land Information, Stephen Robert
Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road which,
pursuant to section 88 (2) of the Transit New Zealand Act
1989, shall become road, limited access road and State
Highway No. 3 and shall vest in the Crown on the date of
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

(b) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the
portion of road adjoining or passing through the land
described in the Second Schedule to this notice to be
stopped and, pursuant to section 120 (3), amalgamated with
the land in Computer Freehold Register TN147/128, subject
to mortgage 212811 and section 11 of the Crown Minerals
Act 1991 and Part IVA of the Conservation Act 1987.

Taranaki Land District—New Plymouth District Council
First Schedule
Land Declared Road

Area .
ha Description

1.0008 Part Section 53, Hua and Waiwakaiho Hundred;
shown as Section 26 on SO 323897 (part
Computer Freehold Register TN147/128).

Part Lot 205, DP 1875; shown as Section 27 on
SO 323897 (part Computer Freehold Register
TN147/128).

Second Schedule
Road Stopped and Amalgamated

Area .
me Description

5977 Part Section 53, Hua and Waiwakaiho Hundred
(Computer Freehold Register TN147/128);
shown as Section 33 on SO 323897.

1.0378
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ha

1.1033 Part Lot 205, DP 1875 (Computer Freehold
Register TN147/128), Lot 206, DP 65 (Computer
Freehold Register TNHI1/21), Section 1 on

SO 9337  (Computer  Freehold  Register
TNJ4/1002) and Lot 2, DP 14580; shown as
Section 32 on SO 323897.

Dated at Christchurch this 1st day of June 2005.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/140)

In3618

Severance Taken—State Highway No. 3, Junction
Road Deviation, New Plymouth District

Pursuant to section 119 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to
be taken and shall remain vested in the Crown as stopped
government road on the date of publication of this notice in
the New Zealand Gazette.

Taranaki Land District—New Plymouth District Council
Schedule

Severance Taken

Area e
ha Description

6.8670 Part Section 53, Hua and Waiwakaiho Hundred;
shown as Section 36 on SO 323897 (part
Computer Freehold Register TN147/128).

Dated at Christchurch this 1st day of June 2005.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/140)

In3617

Land Acquired for Severance—Willowbank
Avenue/Riverbend Road, Napier City

Pursuant to section 20 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares
that, an agreement to that effect having been entered into,
the land described in the Schedule to this notice is hereby
acquired for severance and vested with the land in Computer
Freehold Register HB30346, subject to mortgage 5261974.1,
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand
Gazette.

Hawke’s Bay Land District—Napier City
Schedule

Area

Description
m? P

29 Part Lot 9, DP 4221; shown as Section 6 on
SO 345555 (part Computer Freehold Register
HBC2/402).

Dated at Auckland this 3rd day of June 2005.
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1036)

In3657
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Land Set Apart for a Conservation Area—State
Highway No. 2, Pakipaki, Hastings District

Pursuant to section 52 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares
the land described in the Schedule to this notice to be set
apart for a conservation area under the Conservation Act
1987 and shall remain vested in the Crown on the date of
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

Hawke’s Bay Land District—Hastings District
Schedule
Land Set Apart for Conservation Area
Arga
m

1429 Part Kakiraawa 2B2C Block, situated in Block
©airtesp) 111, Te Mata Survey District, coloured sepia on
SO 6334 (part New Zealand Gazette, 31 October

1974, page 2483).

35 Part Awanui Stream Bed, situated in Block III,
(0a0ri4p) Te Mata Survey District, coloured sepia on
SO 6334 (part New Zealand Gazette, 31 October

1974, page 2483).

Dated at Auckland this 10th day of June 2005.
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2004/10253)

n3773

Description
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Canterbury Land District—Christchurch City
First Schedule
Land Acquired for Road
Areza
m
1187 Parts Lot 5, DP 2240 (part Computer Freehold

Register CB1B/419); marked “A” and “C” on
SO 18885.

619 Part Lot 1, DP 17868 (part Computer Freehold
Register CB741/95); marked “B” on SO 18885.
Second Schedule
Land Acquired for Road Diversion
Area
m?

Description

Description

9 Parts Lot 5, DP 2240 (part Computer Freehold
Register CB1B/419); marked “E” and “H” on
SO 18885.

3 Part Lot 1, DP 17868 (part Computer Freehold
Register CB741/95); marked “F” and “G” on
SO 18885.

Dated at Auckland this 2nd day of June 2005.
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2004/10104)

In3635

Declaring Land to be Road—Frankley Road,
New Plymouth District
Pursuant to section 114 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares
the land described in the Schedule to this notice to be road
and vested in the New Plymouth District Council on the date
of publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
Taranaki Land District—New Plymouth District
Schedule
Land Declared as Road
Areza
m
163 Part Lot 1, DP 18941; shown as Section 6 on

SO 324577 (part Computer Freehold Register
TNK2/735).

Dated at Auckland this 1st day of June 2005.
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1555)

In3658

Description

Land Acquired for Road and Road Diversion—
Innes Road, Mairehau, Christchurch

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation
from the Minister for Land Information, R. J. Sutherland,
Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Pursuant to sections 50 and 20 (1), declares that,
pursuant to an agreement to that effect having been entered
into, the land described in the First Schedule to this notice
is hereby acquired for road and vested in the Christchurch
City Council on the date of publication of this notice in the
New Zealand Gazette.

(b) Pursuant to sections 50 and 20 (1), declares that,
pursuant to an agreement to that effect having been entered
into, the land described in the Second Schedule to this notice
is hereby acquired for road diversion and vested in the
Christchurch City Council on the date of publication of this
notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

Land Declared Road—Northwood Boulevard,
Christchurch City

Pursuant to section 114 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares
the land described in the Schedule to this notice to be road
and vested in the Christchurch City Council on the date of
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
Canterbury Land District—Christchurch City
Schedule
Ar%a Description
m

4 Lot 5001, DP 309673 (Computer Freehold
Register 38041).

Dated at Auckland this 8th day of June 2005.
R.J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2005/10577)
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Land Acquired for a Secondary School—Mairehau
High School, Christchurch

Pursuant to sections 50 and 20 (1) of the Public Works
Act 1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for
Land Information, R. J. Sutherland, Land Information
New Zealand, declares that, an agreement to that effect
having been entered into, the land described in the Schedule
to this notice is hereby acquired for a secondary school
and shall vest in the Crown on the date of publication of this
notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

Canterbury Land District—Christchurch City
Schedule

Aélga Description
5757 Section 1, SO 18885 (all Computer Freechold
Register CB39D/174).

901 Part Lot 2, DP 17868; now shown as Section 1
on SO 348805 (part Computer Freehold Register
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CB745/45), subject to transfer 200247.2, creating
easements in gross to convey and drain water to
Christchurch City Council.

116 Part Rural Section 1052; now shown as Section 2
on SO 348805 (part Computer Freehold Register
CB219/115), subject to transfer 200247.2, creating
easements in gross to convey and drain water to
Christchurch City Council.

Dated at Auckland this 2nd day of June 2005.
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.

(LINZ CPC/2004/10104)
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Road Realignment—Saleyards Road and Solway
Street, Oamaru, Waitaki District

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation
from the Minister for Land Information, R. J. Sutherland,
Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described
in the First Schedule hereto to be set apart for road and
remain vested in the Waitaki District Council on the date of
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

(b) Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described
in the Second Schedule hereto to be set apart for road and
vested in the Waitaki District Council on the date of
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

(¢) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the portion
of road adjoining or passing through the land described in
the Third Schedule hereto to be stopped and, pursuant to
section 120 (3), amalgamated with the land in Computer
Freehold Register 173400.

(d) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the portion
of road adjoining or passing through the land described in
the Fourth Schedule hereto to be stopped and, pursuant to
section 120 (3), amalgamated with the land in Computer
Freehold Register OT8A/1038, subject to the Reserves Act
1977.

(e) Declares the land described in the Fifth Schedule to
this notice to be taken, under section 119, and amalgamated
with the land in Computer Freehold Register 173400.

(f) Declares the land described in the Sixth Schedule to
this notice to be taken, under section 119, and amalgamated
with the land in Computer Freehold Register OT8A/1038,
subject to the Reserves Act 1977.

Otago Land District—Waitaki District

First Schedule

Land for Road
Areza

m

2431 Part Section 31, Block IV, Oamaru Survey

District; shown as Section 16 on SO 338344

(part Computer Freehold Register OT8A/1038).

198 Part Section 31, Block IV, Oamaru Survey

District; shown as Section 18 on SO 338344
(part Computer Freehold Register OT8A/1038).

3200 Part Section 31, Block IV, Oamaru Survey
District; shown as Section 7 on SO 18295
(part Computer Freehold Register OT8A/1038).

Second Schedule
Land for Road
Arezta
m
610 Part Lot 99, DP 342181; shown as Section 6 on

SO 18295 (part Computer Frechold Register
173400).

Description

Description

16 JUNE 2005
Third Schedule
Road to be Stopped and Amalgamated
Anrlezza Description

1270  Adjoining or passing through part Section 31,
Block IV, Oamaru Survey District and Lot 99,
DP 342181; shown as Section 2 on SO 18295.

Fourth Schedule
Road to be Stopped and Amalgamated

Area

Description
m> p

45 Adjoining or passing through part Section 31,
Block IV, Oamaru Survey District; shown as
Section 17 on SO 338344.

325 Adjoining or passing through part Section 31,
Block IV, Oamaru Survey District; shown as
Section 1 on SO 18295.

Fifth Schedule
Severance to be Taken and Amalgamated

Area
2

Description
m

170 Part Section 31, Block IV, Oamaru Survey
District; shown as Section 4 on SO 18295
(part Computer Freehold Register OT8A/1038).

Sixth Schedule
Severance to be Taken and Amalgamated

Area

Description
m> P

63 Part Lot 99, DP 342181; shown as Section 3 on
SO 18295 (part Computer Freehold Register
173400).

Dated at Auckland this 9th day of June 2005.
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1532)

1n3799

Reserves Act 1977

Classification of Reserve

Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Community Relations
Manager for the Southland Conservancy of the Department
of Conservation classifies the reserve described in the
Schedule as a scientific reserve.

Southland Land District—Southland District

Schedule
Area .
ha Description
57.7145 Lot 1, DP 310272 (all Computer Interest Register

40438).
Dated at Invercargill this 7th day of June 2005.
MARTIN RODD.
(File: DOC PAP-14-09-13)

In3603
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Vesting Reserves in the Ashburton District Council

Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Community Relations
Manager for the Canterbury Conservancy of the Department
of Conservation vests the reserves described in the Schedule
in the Ashburton District Council in trust for recreation
purposes.

Canterbury Land District—Ashburton District
Schedule

Area
ha

2.0590

Description

Reserve 4729; shown on SO 8734 (all
New Zealand Gazette, 23 August 1979, page
2524 and New Zealand Gazette, 13 June 1989,
page 2315).

Reserve 3188; shown on SO 1429 (all
New Zealand Gazette, 13 May 1976, page 1068
and New Zealand Gazette, 13 June 1989, page
2315).

Reserve 4840; shown on SO 8999 (all
New Zealand Gazette, 8 November 1979, page
3244 and New Zealand Gazette, 13 June 1989,
page 2315).

Rural Section 41165; shown on SO 15098 (all
New Zealand Gazette, 23 April 1980, page 1216
and New Zealand Gazette, 13 June 1989, page
2315).

Lot 1, DP 5495 (all New Zealand Gazette,
17 July 1980, page 2132 and New Zealand
Gazette, 13 June 1989, page 2315).

Lot 1, DP 17862 (all New Zealand Gazette,
18 October 1979, page 3029 and New Zealand,
Gazette, 13 June 1989, page 2315).

Reserve 3568; shown on SO2419 (all
New Zealand Gazette, 18 October 1979, page
3029 and New Zealand Gazette, 13 June 1989,
page 2315).

Reserve 4961; shown on S09394 (all
New Zealand Gazette, 9 October 1980, page
3004 and New Zealand Gazette, 13 June 1989,
page 2315).

Dated at Christchurch this 14th day of June 2005.
CHERYL COLLEY.
(File: DOC DO PAR-12-02-15)

In3777

2.0234

3.8672

11.6620

1.6187

2.8328

1.6187

2.0234
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Wellington Land District
Schedule

All that piece of land situated in Block XII, Te Kawau
Survey District and described as follows:

Area o
ha Description

2.3917 Part Lot 2, DP 60571; marked “A” on DP 83617,
(moreor being part of the land in certificate of title
less)y 48B/811.

Dated at Wellington this 31st day of May 2005.
L. COMER, Chief Executive.

Ministry of Maori Development.

(MLC HO 2/3/1/6; DO Appln A20050002647)

In3613

State-Owned Enterprises Act 1986
Treaty of Waitangi Act 1975

Te Ture Whenua Maori Act 1993

Notice Redefining the Purposes of a
Maori Reservation

Pursuant to section 338 (5) (c) of Te Ture Whenua Maori
Act 1993, on the recommendation of the Maori Land Court,
the purposes for which the Maori reservation in respect
of the land described in the Schedule hereto was created by
a notice published in the New Zealand Gazette, 12 October
1995, No. 114, page 3623, is hereby redefined for the
purpose of an urupa, chapel, wharepuni, wharekai, marae
and papakainga and recreation and sports ground for the
common use and benefit of all descendents of Matiu
Alexander Tatana and Ada Theresa Hanita-Paki Tatana.

Public Notice for Application That Land or Interest
in Land be No Longer Subject to Resumption

Treaty of Waitangi Act 1975
State-Owned Enterprises Act 1986

This notice concerns land at the corner of Flygers Line and
State Highway No. 3. Palmerston North and Maori claims
under the Treaty of Waitangi Act 1975.

The land at the corner of Flygers Line and State Highway
No. 3, Palmerston North is described in legal terms as
land contained in Computer Freehold Register WN36D/896
being Lot 1 on DP 31760, comprising 4.3984 hectares, more
or less.

The land was once owned by the Crown.

It was transferred to a State enterprise under section 23 of the
State-Owned Enterprises Act 1986.

There is a special notice or “memorial” on the Computer
Freehold Register for the land, which provides that, if
the Waitangi Tribunal so recommends, the land shall be
resumed by the Crown and returned to Maori ownership
(see sections 27A and 27B of the State-Owned Enterprises
Act 1986).

The current owner of the land, WOODHAM & SMITH
PROPERTIES LIMITED, has applied to the Waitangi
Tribunal to have this memorial removed.

The application has been made under section 8D of the
Treaty of Waitangi Act 1975.

ANY MAORI PERSON WHO CONSIDERS THAT THEY,
OR ANY GROUP TO WHICH THEY BELONG, HAS
A CLAIM TO MAKE TO THE WAITANGI TRIBUNAL
ABOUT THIS LAND SHOULD SUBMIT THEIR CLAIM
TO THE TRIBUNAL BEFORE 23 SEPTEMBER 2005.
Section 6 of the Treaty of Waitangi Act 1975 sets out the
grounds for making a claim.

Claims may be posted to the Registrar, Waitangi Tribunal,
P.O. Box 5022 or D.X. S.P. 22-525, Wellington, or delivered
to the Registrar, Waitangi Tribunal, Level Two, 141 The
Terrace, Wellington.

If no claim about this land is made to the Registrar before
23 September 2005, the Tribunal may recommend that the
land be no longer subject to resumption by the Crown and
be returned to Maori.

Dated at Palmerston North this 16th day of June 2005.

This notice is filed by:

JOHN HAMISH FREEBAIRN, Fitzherbert Rowe, Solicitors,
Private Bag 11-016, Palmerston North.

In3663
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Regulation Summary

Notice Under the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989

Pursuant to the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989, notice is hereby given of the making of Regulations as under:

Serial Date of Price
Number  Enactment Code

Conservation Act 1987, Taupo District Trout Fishery Licences, Fees, and 2005/154 9/6/05 4-BX $2.10
and Maori Land Forms Notice 2005
Amendment and

Authority for Enactment Title or Subject-matter Retail

Maori Land Claims
Adjustment Act 1926
Goods and Services Tax ~ Goods and Services Tax (Local Authorities 2005/155 13/6/05 3-BX $2.10
Act 1985 Accounting on Payments Basis) Order 2005
Civil Aviation Act 1990  Civil Aviation Charges Amendment 2005/156 13/6/05 3-BX $2.10
Regulations 2005
Civil Aviation Act 1990  Civil Aviation (Safety) Levies Amendment 2005/157 13/6/05 3-BX $2.10
Order 2005
Customs and Excise Customs Export Prohibition Order 2005 2005/158 13/6/05 4-BX $2.10
Act 1996
Customs and Excise Customs Import Prohibition Order 2005 2005/159 13/6/05 5-BY $2.30
Act 1996
Securities Markets Futures Contracts (NZFOX Share Options) 2005/160 14/6/05 3-BX $2.10
Act 1988 Notice 2005

Postage and Packaging Charge: Mail Orders

If two or more copies are ordered, the remittance should cover the cash price and the maximum charge for the total value of
purchases as follows:

Total Value of Purchases Maximum Charge
$12.00 and less $1.75 p&p
$12.01 to $30.00 $3.50 p&p
$30.01 and greater $5.50 p&p

Copies can be bought or ordered by mail from Legislation Direct, P.O. Box 12-418, Wellington. Please quote title and serial
numbers. Prices for quantities supplied on application. Copies are also available over the counter at the following locations:

Bennetts Bookshop Limited: Bowen House, Lambton Quay (P.O. Box 5334), Wellington; Centreplace, Bryce Street
(P.O. Box 928), Hamilton; 38-42 Broadway Avenue (P.O. Box 1820), Palmerston North; 111 Cashel Street (Private Bag),
Christchurch 1; and located in Whitcoulls, 143 George Street (P.O. Box 1104), Dunedin.

1s3754

General Section

American Home Assurance Company (New Zealand Branch)

Insurance Companies (Ratings and Inspections) Act 1994

Revision of Rating—American Home Assurance Company (New Zealand Branch)

Pursuant to section 8 (1) of the Insurance Companies (Ratings and Inspections) Act 1994, American Home Assurance
Company (New Zealand Branch) (“AHA”) hereby gives notice of the revision of its insurer financial strength rating from
“AA+” (credit watch negative) to “AA+”, by approved rating agency Standard and Poor’s (Australia) Pty. Limited, on 3 June
2005.

The credit watch with negative implications, which Standard and Poor’s placed on AHA on 15 March 2005, was lifted.

The rating scale, of which the ratings form part, is available for inspection at any of AHA’s offices in New Zealand.
283626
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Community Trusts Act 1999

Eastern & Central Community Trust Incorporated

Consolidated Statement of Financial Performance for the Year Ended 31 March 2005
Note

Income:
Income from investments 2
Less expenditure:
Advertising and promotion
Auditor fees — Trust audit
— Other services
Depreciation
Rent and occupancy
Professional fees
Trustee meeting expenses
Trustee fees
Wages and salaries
Other expenses
Total expenditure
Net surplus

The net surplus has been allocated as follows:
Trust capital maintenance 4
Donation reserve transfer

Consolidated Statement of Movements in Equity for the Year Ended 31 March 2005
Note

Equity at start of period
Net surplus
Total recognised revenues and expenses
Net community donations 9
Equity at the end of period
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2005
Note

Equity:
Trust capital 4
Donation reserve 5
Total trust funds
Assets:
Investments in managed funds 6
Fixed assets 7
Accrued income
Cash and bank deposits 8
Total assets
Liabilities:
Sundry payables
Employee entitlements
Donations payable 9
Total liabilities
Net assets

These financial statements have been authorised for issue by the trustees on 26 May 2005.

JOHN CULLING
Chairperson

BRIAN BOURKE
Trustee

2005 2004
$ $
8,901,415 15,410,286
168,842 117,331
12,087 11,238
- 2,016
24,507 20,877
60,598 42,581
95,962 70,844
48,866 53,897
142,651 151,457
284,390 263,308
94,534 70,470
932,437 804,018
7,968,978 14,606,268
1,200,000 1,200,000
6,768,978 13,406,268
7,968,978 14,606,268
2005 2004
$ $
115,159,300 105,432,428
7,968,978 14,606,268
7,968,978 14,606,268
(4,584,720) (4,879,396)
118,543,558 115,159,300
2005 2004
$ $
106,734,667 105,534,667
11,808,891 9,624,633
118,543,558 115,159,300
111,923,113 108,540,586
85,201 44,383
129,485 110,368
8,166,464 8,975,886
120,304,263 117,671,223
166,096 122,580
20,759 16,526
1,573,850 2,372,817
1,760,705 2,511,923
118,543,558 115,159,300
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended 31 March 2005
Note 2005 2004
$ $
Cash flows from operating activities—
Cash was provided from:
Investment income 8,443,143 7,508,421
8,443,143 7,508,421
Cash was applied to:

Trustees and employees (422,808) (409,742)

Suppliers of other goods and services (524,757) (447,362)

Payment of Tax — (193,770)
Net operating cash flows 10 7,495,578 6,457,547
Cash flows from investing activities—

Cash was applied to:
Investment in managed funds (2,855,989) (1,233,934)
Purchase of fixed assets (65,324) (15,637)
(2,921,313) (1,249,571)
Net cash flows from investing activities (2,921,313) (1,249,571)
Cash flows from financing activities—
Cash was applied to:

Community donation payments (5,383,687) (5,681,282)
Net cash flows from financing activities (5,383,687) (5,681,282)
Net increase (decrease) in cash held (809,422) (473,3006)
Add cash at 1 April 8,975,886 9,449,192
Cash at 31 March 8 8,166,464 8,975,886

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2005

1. Statement of Accounting Policies

1.1 Reporting Entity

Eastern and Central Community Trust Inc. is a charitable trust incorporated in accordance with the provisions of the
Community Trusts Act 1999.

The trust has a wholly owned company — Eastern & Central Community Trust Charities Limited — which is registered
under the Companies Act 1993.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Financial Reporting Act 1993.
1.2 Measurement Base

The measurement base applied is that of historical cost adjusted for the market valuation of investments.

1.3 Specific Accounting Policies

The following are the particular accounting policies, which have a material effect on the measurement of results and
financial position.

1.3.1 Basis of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the trust and its wholly owned company accounted for using the
purchase method. All significant inter-entity transactions are eliminated on consolidation. The entities have a
common balance date of 31 March.

1.3.2 Investment Income

Investment Income is accounted for on an accruals basis recognising both realised and unrealised gains or losses in
value.

1.3.3 Foreign Currency

Foreign Currency balances are converted to NZD at the year end rate of exchange unless covered by
a forward exchange contract. Where such contracts are in place, the contracted rate is adopted. Transactions completed
during the year are converted at the rate applying at the approximate date of the transaction. Foreign exchange gains
and losses are included within the statement of financial performance.

1.3.4 Investments
Investments are recorded at market value at year-end.
1.3.5 Cash

Cash comprises cash at bank, call deposits and short-term deposits but does not include cash held by fund managers.
Cash flows from operations include withdrawals of income from managed funds.

1.3.6 Donations

Donations are recognised as a liability of the trust when they are approved by trustees and notified to applicants
notwithstanding that the applicants may still have to fulfil some conditions.

1.3.7 Fixed Assets
Fixed assets are recorded at cost less accumulated depreciation.
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1.3.8 Depreciation
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Depreciation is provided on a straight line basis on all tangible fixed assets at rates calculated to allocate the assets’

cost less estimated residual value over their estimated useful lives.

The depreciation periods are:
Computer equipment
Fixtures and fittings
Furniture
Office equipment

three years
nine years
ten years
five years

1.3.9 G.S.T. inclusive accounting has been adopted, as the trust is not registered for G.S.T.

1.4 Changes in Accounting Policies

There have been no changes in accounting policies. All policies have been consistently applied.

2. Income From Investments

Unrealised income
Realised income
Less fund managers’ expenses

Plus interest

3. Taxation

The trust is exempt from income tax as provided in the Income Tax Act 2004.

4. Trust Capital

2005 2004

$ $

526,538 6,463,839
7,902,439 8,528,654
87,383 73,115
8,341,594 14,919,378
559,821 490,909
8,901,415 15,410,286

The initial trust capital was set at $90 million in 1997. The trust capital has been increased over time as a surrogate for inflation
and population growth within the region administered by the trust. The trustees periodically review the capital maintenance
transfer and this year the trustees have determined to increase the capital by $1.2 million. Previous transfers have exceeded

inflation and population increases.

Balance at the beginning of the year
Allocation of surplus to capital maintenance
Balance at the end of the year

5. Donation Reserve

The trustees retain all undistributed income in the donation reserve.

Balance at the beginning of the year
Transfer from income

Less donations
Balance at the end of the year
6. Investments in Managed Funds

Opening balance

Gross income

Withdrawals to fund donations (net)
Closing balance

Investments comprise:

Bonds
Equities
Total managed funds
Held in:
New Zealand Bonds
Equities
Off shore Equities

2005 2004
$ $
105,534,667 104,334,667
1,200,000 1,200,000
106,734,667 105,534,667
2005 2004
$ $
9,624,633 1,097,761
6,768,978 13,406,268
16,393,611 14,504,029
4,584,720 4,879,396
11,808,891 9,624,633
2005 2004
$ $
108,540,586 99,369,106
8,465,975 14,992,493
(5,083,448) (5,821,013)
111,923,113 108,540,586
65,019,670 71,449,273
46,903,443 37,091,313
111,923,113 108,540,586
65,019,670 71,449,273
8,873,869 10,504,888
73,893,539 81,954,161
38,029,574 26,586,425
38,029,574 26,586,425

111,923,113

108,540,586
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7. Fixed Assets

Fixtures, fittings and equipment at cost
Less accumulated depreciation

8. Cash and Bank Deposits

Current accounts
Call accounts

Petty cash

Short term deposits

9. Donations

Standard donations

Special donations

Flood relief

Shooting Star

Total community donations
Less donations written back
Net community donations

16 JUNE 2005

2005 2004

$ $

187,781 147,561
102,580 103,178
85,201 44,383
2005 2004

$ $

14,466 8,061
3,151,805 1,267,682
192 143
5,000,000 7,700,000
8,166,464 8,975,886
2005 2004

$ $
1,145,810 1,103,300
3,527,285 3,089,100
- 300,000

38,000 787,340
4,711,095 5,279,740
126,375 400,344
4,584,720 4,879,396

Total donations payable at year end was $1,573,850. Included in donations payable is $1,131,600 ($1,661,281 — 2004) of

donations, which are subject to the applicants fulfilling certain conditions.
10. Reconciliation of Net Surplus With Operating Cash Flows

Net surplus for the period
Adjust for non-cash items:
Income on investments
Depreciation
Movements in net current assets:
Accrued income
Sundry payables
Provision for taxation
Net operating cash flows
11. Contingent Liabilities and Commitments
Commitments
The trust has no commitments (nil — 2004).
Lease Commitments

Within 1 year
1-2 years
2-5 years

2005 2004
$ $
7,968,978 14,606,268
(526,538) (7,937,426)
24,507 20,877
(19,117) (37,554)
(47,748) (848)
- (193,770)
7,495,578 6,457,547
2005 2004
$ $
44,898 41,741
44,898 48,155
134,693 144,465
224,489 234,361

The lease on the present Westerman’s premises commenced on 1 July 2004 and expires on 30 June 2016. The rent payable
is to be reviewed at the conclusion of the second and fourth years and the rental will be adjusted, if necessary, in accordance

to any increase in the consumer price index.

Contingencies

There are no contingent liabilities or contingent assets at balance date (nil — 2004).
12. Related Part Transactions

The trust’s premises are leased from a company in which Mr K. Atkinson, trustee, has a financial interest (refer note 11). The

rent paid for the period from July 2004 was $31,900.
13. Segmental Reporting

The trust operates as a tax-exempt philanthropic trust distributing funds to the community in the central North Island region.
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14. Financial Instruments
Financial instruments include short-term deposits, New Zealand bonds, international bonds, derivatives and investments in
managed funds both within New Zealand and overseas.
14.1 Credit Risk
The trustees regularly review their investment strategy. The investment strategy ensures an appropriate diversification of
investments so that the trust has no significant concentration of counterparty or credit risk.
14.2 Fair Values
The trust has recorded its financial assets and liabilities at current market values, which represent estimated fair values and
credit risk exposure.
14.3 Currency Risk

The trust has exposure to currency risk through its investments in offshore equities managed funds. The current investment
policy requires full hedging of currency risk for overseas bonds when held and 50% hedging of currency risk for overseas
equities. Since October 2004, all hedging on overseas equities was removed after a resolution to this effect was passed by
the board. Currency risk is managed by fund managers with a range of tolerance.

Offshore investments are denominated into the following foreign currency groupings:

2005 2004

$ $

USA/Canada 7,193,346 7,314,439
UK/Europe 12,619,128 7,819,186
Japan/Asia 11,318,951 5,613,856
Australia 6,898,149 5,838,944

38,029,574 26,586,425
14.4 Credit Facilities
The trust has no credit facilities.
14.5 Interest Rate Risk
The trust investments in fixed rate securities are subject to interest rate risk.
15. Net Current Assets
Cash, bank deposits and accrued income are expected to be realised within 12 months. All liabilities are due within 12 months.
Audit Report
To the Trustees of Eastern & Central Community Trust Incorporated

We have audited the financial statements. The consolidated financial statements provide information about the past financial
performance of the Eastern & Central Community Trust (Inc) and its financial position as at 31 March 2005. This information
is stated in accordance with the accounting policies set out in note 1 to the consolidated financial statements.

The Trustees’ Responsibilities

The trustees are responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position of
the trust and the results of its operations and cash flows for the year ended 31 March 2005.

Auditors’ Responsibilities

It is our responsibility to express an independent opinion on the financial statements presented by the trustees and report our
opinion to you.

Basis of Opinion

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
It also includes assessing:

e the significant estimates and judgements made by the trustees in the preparation of the financial statements; and
e whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the trust’s circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We conducted our audit in accordance with New Zealand auditing standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of New Zealand. We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we
considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements
are free from material misstatements, whether caused by fraud or error. In forming our opinion, we also evaluated the overall
adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial statements.

Other than our capacity as auditors, we have no relationship with or interest in the trust.
Unqualified Opinion
We have obtained all the information and explanations we have required.
In our opinion:
e proper accounting records have been kept by the trust as far as appears from our examination of those records; and
o the financial statements:
— comply with New Zealand generally accepted accounting practice; and

— give a true and fair view of the financial position of the trust as at 31 March 2005 and the results of its operations and
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Our audit was completed on 26 May 2005 and our unqualified opinion is expressed as at that date.
PALAIRET PEARSON, Chartered Accountants, Napier.
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Schedule of Community Payments for the Year Ended 31 March 2005
Donations by Region

2005 2004

$ $

Poverty Bay 517,900 665,400
Hawke’s Bay 1,784,250 1,735,050
Tararua 107,600 148,900
Wairarapa 603,410 413,936
Manawatu 1,120,135 1,269,800
Horowhenua 249,300 488,654
Regional 328,500 558,000
Total donations 4,711,095 5,279,740

An itemised list of all donations is available at www.ecct.org.nz or free of charge from the Trust Manager, Eastern & Central
Community Trust Incorporated, P.O. Box 1058, Hastings.
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Second Appendix — True Doubles (Computerised
Totalisator System) Regulations: Regulations 1,

12 (3) (a) (i), 18 (2)
Second Appendix — Trifecta Regulations: Regulations 4,
19 (2)

Second Appendix — “No exchange” Trebles Regulations:
Regulations 4, 9 (2), 20 (1) (2)
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1(k), 11 (2),24 (1) (2)
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Fourth Appendix — Schedule — Disclosure Statement:
Paragraph 7
Sixth Appendix — Regulations 1, 2, 3,4, 5
The New Zealand Rules of Racing can be viewed on the
New Zealand Thoroughbred Racing Incorporated web site:
http://www.nzracing.co.nz
or copies can be inspected free of charge or purchased at the
New Zealand Thoroughbred Racing Incorporated, 106-110
Jackson Street, Petone, Wellington.
Dated at Wellington this 1st day of June 2005.
ALLAN FENWICK, Chief Executive, New Zealand
Thoroughbred Racing Incorporated.
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